
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

March 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Presentation on Ruth K. Broad K-8 Turtle to People of Newtown, CT – Mayor 

Daniel Dietch (Time Certain 7:25 PM) 
H. Presentation to Planning and Zoning Board Member Jorge Gutierrez – Mayor 

Daniel Dietch 
I. Recognition of Lifeguards Calvin Webb III, Heather Johnson, Jose Espinoza 

and Peter Filiberto – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreations Director 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be sworn before addressing 
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final 
deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
members of the Town Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 
 
A.   1233 Biscayne Drive – Klahr Variance Page 1-7   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 1233 
BISCAYA DRIVE, TO PERMIT A SIDE SET BACK VARIANCE FROM THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
TO REPLACE THE EXISTING DECK WITH A NEW CONCRETE DECK; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 
 
A. Minutes – January 15, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Page 8-23 

 January 22, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Page 24-26 
 January 24, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Page 27-32 

February 12, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting (will be delivered under 
separate cover) 

 February 26, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Page 33-35 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of December 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director Page 36-38 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 39-94 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney Page 95-98  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 99-101 
F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 

minutes have been included) Page 102-112 
   - January 9, 2013 Streetscaping Masterplan Sub-Committee Minutes 

- January 28, 2013 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
- January 29, 2013 Pension Board Minutes 

    
*G.  Opposing Transportation Committee Bill – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
  Page 113-114 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR AND 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE THE “PROPOSED 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE BILL” REQUIRING 
MUNICIPALITIES TO REMIT 50% OF REVENUE GENERATED FROM 
ANY FEES COLLECTED BY ON-STREET PARKING METER DEVICES; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

 H. Proclaiming Dr. Bernstein Day – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 115-117 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ADOPTING A 
PROCLAMATION  HONORING  YEARS OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
BY DR. ALLYN BERNSTEIN, PH.D.;  PROCLAIMING MAY 2, 2013 AS 
“DR. ALLYN BERNSTEIN DAY”; PROVIDING APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  

*I.  Prohibit Texting While Driving – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 118-120 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR  AND 
FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO BAN TEXTING WHILE DRIVING; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

   
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

(Set for approximately __8:00__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
*1.  Corner Clearance Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner Page 121- 

130 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
STRIKING CODE SECTION 90-52 REQUIRED CLEARANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

 

*2.  Outdoor Dining Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner Page 131-153 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, ARTICLE 
IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES" OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES ADDING OUTDOOR DINING AS A 
PERMITTED USE IN THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:15__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 *A.   IPS Parking Meter Agreement – Chief of Police David Allen Page 154-171 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH IPS GROUP 
INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIFTY-ONE (51) CREDIT CARD ENABLED 
SINGLE-SPACE PARKING METERS AND WEB-BASED MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 *B.  Purchase of Three (3) Additional Bus Shelters – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
(Memo will be delivered under separate cover) Page 172-174 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH PREMIERE DESIGN SOLUTIONS, INC. TO 
PURCHASE AND INSTALL THREE (3) BUS SHELTERS: TWO (2) ON 
COLLINS AVENUE AND ONE (1) ON HARDING AVENUE; AUTHORIZING 
THE PURCHASE OF THREE BUS SHELTERS FOR APPROXIMATELY 
$75,000; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN FISCAL 
YEAR 2012-13 FROM THE MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION FUND IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $40,000 AND FROM THE CAPITAL FUND IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $35,000; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

 
*C. Establishing the Town’s “Attorney/Client Conflict Disclosures and Waiver” 

Policy – Commissioner Marta Olchyk [Linked to Item 9A] Page 175-179 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) ESTABLISHING THE TOWN’S 
“ATTORNEY/CLIENT CONFLICT DISCLOSURES AND WAIVER” 
POLICY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*D. Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA) – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 
180 - 181 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING SUPPORT FOR PROPOSED CHANGES 
TO SECTION 287.055, FLORIDA STATUTES, ALSO KNOWN AS THE 
“CONSULTANTS COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT” OR “CCNA”; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 *E.  Town Manager John Mark Taxis Employment Agreement – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

(The negotiations are on-going but not completed by the agenda deadline) 
 
 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Concern re: Conflict of Interest – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Linda 
Miller, Interim Town Attorney [Linked to Item 5C](TIME CERTAIN 8:30 PM) 

 Page 182 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

 B. Consideration for Allocation to Shared Cost for Full Time Nurse in Ruth K. 
Broad K-8 Center – (TIME CERTAIN 7:45 PM) Page 183-190 

*C. Traffic Study (Please bring the Traffic Study book provided in December 2012) – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 191 

*D.  FPL Sixth Update – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Memo will be delivered under 
separate cover) 

  E. Financing the Proposed Conversion of Overhead Utilities to Underground – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 192-200 

  F.  Severance/Compensation – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 201 
 G.  Town Calendar – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 202 
 H.  Commission Directive: Town Manager Short Term Priorities – Commissioner Joe 

Graubart Page 203-206 
*I.  Setting a Date for a Special Meeting on Revision to the Plans for the Surf Club 

April 23, 2013 Amendment to the Development Agreement – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager (Memo will be delivered under separate cover) 

J.  Approval of Any Donation Over $850 – Commissioner Marta Olchyk Page 207 
   

   
  

      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 

snovoa
Roger M. Carlton



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Kligman reminded everyone about the showing of the documentary 
“Bully” in the Community Center. 
Commissioner Graubart wished everyone a Happy New Year and asked for a moment 
of silence for the victims of Sandy Hook Elementary School. 
Commissioner Olchyk invited everyone to a meeting on February 7, 2013 at 7:30 pm 
at Temple Moses on 71st Street and it will be open to the community. 
Mayor Dietch commended and thanked Jose Espinosa and Calvin Webb from the 
Parks & Recreations Department for an ocean rescue.  Mayor Dietch thanked Bill 
Evans for his extraordinary service and contribution to the Town in the past few 
years.  He also extended his condolences to Tim Milian who lost his nephew in an 
accident. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk would like the minutes from the December 11, 2012 Town 
Commission meeting to reflect the content of the article that she read.  She would like 
to state that she was very displeased with the Miami Dade County Officials as well as 
the Town personnel regarding how they handled the issue of the bus shelters.  
Commissioner Graubart pulled item 1, page 22; item 23, page 35. 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 5, page 4; item 6, page 24; item 12, page 26 and 
item 24, page 30. 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 10, page 25; item 37, page 34; item 41, page 35 
and item 42, page 35. 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled the Budget to Actual item 3B, page 20. 
Mayor Dietch pulled item 3D, page 2 of the agenda. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Page 8

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Commissioner Graubart announced the Town events that will be taking place.  These 
events can be found on the Town’s website. 

G. Present Commissioner Kligman with a Certificate of Completion from the 
Florida League of Cities for Completing the 2012 Advanced Institute for Elected 
Municipal Officials – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch presented Commissioner Kligman with a Certificate of Completion 
from the Florida League of Cities for completing the 2012 Advanced Institute for 
Elected Municipal Officials. 

H. Special Presentation – Mayor, Vice Mayor and Town Commissioners $1.00 Annual 
Salary – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of 
the Town Commission with their $1.00 Annual Salary. 

I. Special Presentation to Bill Evans Public Works Director – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke very highly of Mr. Evans, Public Works 
Director, and expressed how proud he is of seeing him move up in the Public 
Administration world to the position of Assistant Manager of Sunny Isles Beach.  
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   December 11, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of October 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director 
  Vice Mayor Karukin would like to add the word “Reserves” in the report so that 

everyone could understand it.  On the Resort Tax he would like to see the total 
revenue and then the distribution to the General Fund and TEDAC.  

  Vice Mayor Karukin asked how the accounting for the voluntary proffers from 
developers would be handled.   

  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that all the voluntary proffers will be run 
through the Capital Improvement Fund and then the Town Commission will receive 
a report on those and it will be done every month as an extra page to the Budget to 
Actual Summary. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
  Item 1, Page 22 – Commissioner Graubart expressed his concerns about the parking 

facilities and believes that there should be a referendum regarding this. 
  Item 6, Page 24 – Commissioner Olchyk expressed her confusion with the beach 

concessions.  She stated that she was designated to deal with Miami Dade County on 
this issue but she has not been invited to any meetings for the last six months.  She 
stated that the Town was supposed to submit something for the Beach Management 
Agreement and she wants to understand if this is Surfside or Miami Dade County’s 
responsibility.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that for many years the 
County has been responsible for cleaning the beaches, the State of Florida 

Page 9



determined that for areas that they did not have a lease agreement with Miami Dade 
County they wanted to enter into an agreement.  The lease with Miami Dade County 
was approved and this allows the County to enter into a Management Agreement 
with Surfside and that has to do with what type of concessions which can be put on 
the beach, if any.  There has been no meeting to talk about the concessions 
agreement.  

  Item 10, Page 25 – Commissioner Kligman asked the Town Manager for an update 
regarding the FEMA Flood Insurance Status.  Mayor Dietch asked if the item could 
be discussed along with Commissioner Graubart’s item later on the agenda.  
Commissioner Kligman agreed. 

  Item 12, Page 26 – Commissioner Olchyk asked for some clarification regarding the 
Dog Park.  Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that the pump station today is 
above ground and once all the work is done it will be underground.  The contractor 
has agreed to prepare the site for the Town as a contribution to the community and 
the Town’s expense will be within budget to put a fence, landscape, signage and 
everything that goes with that with a budget of $12,000. 

  Vice Mayor stated that there is a lot of excitement and interest in the community 
about the dog park.  

  Item 24, Page 30 – Commissioner Olchyk asked how many people are anticipated to 
use the Electric Car Charging Station, if it will be cost effective and why is the 
Administration moving forward with this item.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton 
stated that the Administration has completed the research and as stated in the last 
sentence of page 30 of the Points of Light, the Administration needs direction from 
the Town Commission.  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to discuss the item, the 
motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart.  Vice Mayor Karukin stated 
that he was skeptical at the beginning but he understands that there will be more 
hotels and tourists around and their patrons may use the service.  Duncan Tavares, 
TEDACS Director spoke more about this item.   

  Commissioner Kligman stated that she is looking forward to see this item in the 
agenda and commended the Mayor for bringing this item forward.  

  Commissioner Olchyk asked why they set priorities and then they go back and work 
on the ones that are not priorities.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the 
priority setting was for the items that the Town Commission would like him to focus 
on during his last three months of employment with the Town and that the rest of the 
items would still need to be taken care of in the future.   

  All voted in favor to move forward with the item. 
  Item 37, Page 34 – Commissioner Kligman stated that there has been discussion 

during the last few meetings about the Code Enforcement Priorities Workshop.   
There are concerns in the community and in her opinion it would be good for the 
Town to educate the public along with having code enforcement goal be a matter of 
compliance and not solely to generate revenues.  She also spoke about the priorities 
of the Commission in regards to code enforcement are not yet clear. 

  Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he is in agreement with scheduling a workshop. 
  Mayor Dietch stated that the Town did not have a code enforcement program prior to 

Mr. Damian coming on board and for the last year and a half Mr. Damian has been 
doing triage and dealing with life safety issues that needed to be addressed and 
suggested to schedule a workshop as soon as possible so that they can give direction. 

Page 10



   
  Vice Mayor Karukin agreed with scheduling a workshop as soon as possible. 
  Commissioner Graubart stated that he was not in agreement with the Mayor’s 

statement.  He stated that the Town did have a Code Enforcement prior to Joe 
Damien, but the Town Commission did not stand behind the Code Compliance 
Officer. 

  Commissioner Olchyk spoke about how some of the condominiums leave furniture 
outside the buildings to be picked up a day or two later.  She also spoke about the 
amount of trash outside the Best Western Hotel by the bus stop. 

  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton suggested having a workshop in March 2013.  
Vice Mayor Karukin suggested to have the workshop later on when the new 
Assistant Code Compliance officer has been hired.  The Mayor suggested making it 
no later than April of this year.  Commissioner Kligman asked the Manager to have 
the Points of Light reflect this information. 

  Item 41, Page 35 – Commissioner Graubart asked Yamileth Slate McCloud when the 
cutoff date is to accept resumes. Yamileth Slate-McCloud explained the process and 
stated that the advertisement had no closing date. 

  Commissioner Kligman made a motion to cut off the resumes on Tuesday, February 
26, 2012.  Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motions.  Motion passed 4-0 with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent from the dais. 

  Item 42, Page 35 – Commissioner Kligman would like the Administration to 
research the cost of doing a Special Transportation Service (STS) with the County as 
a way of getting our seniors to Mount Sinai Hospital or any other options available 
to our seniors. 

  Commissioner Graubart suggested to contact Bay Harbor and Bal Harbour and see 
how they serve their seniors and how they take them to Mt. Sinai Hospital. 

  Item 23, Page 35 – Commissioner Graubart would like to get updated and possibly a 
calendar with all of the stipulation and conditions that were supposed to be met and 
were part of the Surf Club Development Agreement.  A consensus was reached that 
the Town Manager will make a presentation providing the information requested 
during the next Town Commission meeting. 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Not Provided) 

- Reconfirmation of the January 24, 2013 Quasi-Judicial Hearing to Consider 
the Chateau Project. 

Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that the Town Commission direction 
during the December meeting was for her to work with staff and come to closure so 
that we get to the point where she can withdraw any recommendation for deferral.  
She stated that thanks to the professionalism and efforts of Sarah Sinatra, Elizabeth 
Hernandez and Matthew Barnes and subject to two (2) issues which are the 
disclosure of interest and public easement she no longer has any reasons to 
recommend deferral.   

Page 11



Commissioner Kligman made a motion to reaffirm Tuesday, January 24, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. as the scheduled date for the Quasi-Judicial Hearing to consider the 
Chateau Project.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all 
voted in favor. 

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

   -  November 5, 2012 Tourist Board Minutes 
       

*G. Certification of Charter Amendments Election Results – November 6, 2012 – 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CHARTER AMENDMENTS ELECTION 
HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Approved on Consent 
 

*H. Retroactive Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Replace 
Electronic Control Devices – Chief of Police David Allen  

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RETROACTIVELY PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2012/2013 POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,330.20 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO PURCHASE 
SIX TASERS AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on Consent 

 
*I.  Purchase of a Replacement Parking Enforcement Truck – Chief of Police David 

Allen  

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE  PURCHASE OF A  PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT TRUCK FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND FOR 
$18,042 BUDGETED UNDER MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ACCOUNT 
#402-9500-545-6410 FOR FY 2012/2013; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Approved on Consent 
 

J. Amendment to the Miami Dade County Prisoner Processing Project Contract – 
Chief David Allen  

Page 12



A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE (“TOWN”), FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT #1 TO THE FY 2013 CONTRACT BETWEEN 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND THE TOWN IN ORDER TO EXTEND THE 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE 
(MDCACP) PRISONER PROCESSING PROJECT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on Consent 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

   *1.   Building Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Graubart 
seconded the motion. 
Vice Mayor Karukin presented the item. 
Commissioner Graubart spoke on the item and stated that he would like to increase 
the set back and made a friendly amendment to change the maximum frontage to 250 
feet.   
Commissioner Graubart asked the Interim Town Attorney if a change in the 
Ordinance takes place, would the City have to re-advertise the item again.  Interim 
Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that the ordinance would have to go back to the 
Planning and Zoning Board. 
Vice Mayor Karukin did not accept the friendly amendment. 
The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to direct staff to have this item be added to the 
Comprehensive evaluation to mitigate the construction of large structures.  
Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 

Page 13



**The below public hearing discussion occurred after agenda item 5G. 
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa re-read the title of the ordinance. 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Seeing no one wishing to speak on this item, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Building Frontage ordinance.  
Mayor Dietch seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner 
Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that this will be the official vote for this item and not the one 
previously done. 
 

*2.  Amending to Chapter 90 Planning & Zoning to Merge Function of DRB into P&Z 
Board Functions – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 

**The below public hearing discussion occurred after agenda item 5G. 
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa re-read the title of the ordinance. 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Seeing no one wishing to speak on this item, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Mayor Dietch.  The motion passed 5-0 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that this will be the official vote for this item and not the one 
previously done. 
 

Page 14



 
 

3.  Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney  

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF THE  CODE 
OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  PROVIDING 
 FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF PRINCIPALS; 
REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST EXPENDITURE BY 
JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  FOR   PENALTIES 
AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, CODIFICATION, 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 (Set for approximately _8:30__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

*1.  Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice and 
Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 133-
137 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM RENTAL 
OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-
FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Graubart. 

Interim Assistant Town Attorney Sarah Johnston introduced the item and explained 
that the language in the ordinance needed to match the actual procedures of the Town 
for how the violations are noticed.  This amendment clarified the ordinance to meet 
the goal. 

Page 15



The motion passed 5-0.   

 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:45__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
*A.  Sensible Gun Law Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) CALLING ON THE FEDERAL 
GOVERNMENT TO REDUCE GUN VIOLENCE IN AMERICA AND HELP 
PREVENT FUTURE MASS SHOOTINGS THROUGH PASSAGE OF: THE 
FIX GUN CHECKS ACT, WHICH WOULD REQUIRE A BACKGROUND 
CHECK FOR EVERY GUN SALE AND ENSURE THAT ALL CRIMINALS 
AND OTHER DANGEROUS PEOPLE WHO ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
BUYING A GUN ARE LISTED IN THE NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL 
BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM; AS WELL AS LEGISLATION THAT 
WOULD KEEP MILITARY-STYLE WEAPONS AND HIGH-CAPACITY 
MAGAZINES OFF OUR STREETS, AND WOULD MAKE GUN 
TRAFFICKING A FEDERAL CRIME; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Mayor Dietch presented the item to the Members of the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 

*B. Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement – Duncan Tavares, 
TEDACS Director   

  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WAIVING THE COMPETITIVE BID 
PROCESS AND AUTHORIZING THE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL PLAN AGREEMENT WITH 
REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director spoke on the item. 
 Interim Assistant Town Attorney Sarah Johnston answered questions from the 

Town Commission. 
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 

from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
 
 

Page 16



 
 

*C. Retroactively Approving Sidewalk Staining – Bill Evans, Public Works Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AFTER THE FACT AWARD OF 
BID IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,000 TO LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC TO 
STAIN THE SIDEWALKS FROM 87TH STREET TO 96TH STREET ON 
BOTH EAST AND WEST SIDES OF COLLINS AVENUE FOR 
CONTINUITY IN THE COLOR OF THE SIDEWALKS THROUGHOUT 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor.   
 

 *D. Resolution in Support of the League of Women Voters of Florida –  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PROCLAIMING 
SUPPORT OF THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF FLORIDA 
REQUEST TO GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT AND THE FLORIDA 
LEGISLATURE FOR CREATION OF AN ELECTION REFORM TASK 
FORCE. 
Commissioner Graubart introduced the item. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

*E. Amendment to Settlement Agreement Between the Town of Surfside and 
Indian Creek Village – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO 
THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE (“VILLAGE”), PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item and thanked Commissioner 
Graubart for bringing this issue forward. 
Commissioner Graubart asked when the final payment would be received. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that final payment will be received once the 
undergrounding project on 91st that it is being paid by the Surf Club is 50 percent 
complete. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

          *F.  FDOT Sidewalk Lease Agreement – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  

Page 17



 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA REQUESTING THAT THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) GRANT THE TOWN A 
PUBLIC PURPOSE LEASE ON A1A/HARDING AVENUE FROM 93RD 
STREET TO 96TH STREET, WHERE THE TOWN PROPOSES TO ISSUE 
PERMITS FOR SIDEWALK CAFES; AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting 
in opposition. 

 
               *G.  Town Attorney – Mayor Daniel Dietch (TIME CERTAIN 9:00 P.M.)  
     
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, TERMINATING THE EMPLOYMENT OF TOWN 
ATTORNEY LYNN M. DANNHEISSER PURSUANT TO SECTION 9.A. OF 
HER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A SEPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TOWN ATTORNEY LYNN M. DANNHEISSER AND THE TOWN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Mayor Dietch introduced the item. 
 Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser read a prepared statement. 
 Brett J. Schneider, Special Labor Counsel to the Town explained the Separation 

Agreement to the Town Commission. 
 After much discussion, Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion 

received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 3-2 with 
Commissioner Graubart and Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition. 

  
 Commissioner Olchyk suggested the Administration contact the League of Cities and 

ask them for an interim attorney for three months until the Town finds a new Town 
Attorney. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to appoint Sarah Johnston as the Interim Town 
Attorney.   

 Commissioner Kligman stated that they should first ask Sarah or Linda rather than 
volunteering them.  She said that if one of her colleagues has a strong opinion about 
not moving forward with an individual firm, she will respect that.  She stated that she 
prefers to have someone in house rather than outside counsel. 

 Sarah Johnston stated that Linda and herself are both licensed Attorneys and they 
have both been working in the Attorney’s office a long time and they can deal with 
most of the day to day issues and Agenda preparation. 

 Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment to appoint Linda Miller as the Interim 
Town Attorney 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to appoint Sarah Johnston as the Interim Town 
Attorney temporarily.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 

Page 18



 Linda Miller from the Office of the Town Attorney asked for the opportunity to 
speak.  She stated that she has been licensed in the State of Florida since 1994 and in 
the District of Columbia for 5 years.  She opened the Town Attorney’s office with 
Lynn in October of 2008.  She sat on the Charter Review Board and has been in the 
Town five days a week and has worked very hard for the Town.  She has the 
knowledge of who the office contracts with and the requirements of the office.  She 
spoke about the Charter requirement of five years’ experience to hire an attorney.  
She and Sarah have been working together for the Town and will be able to carry out 
those duties. 

 Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment to appoint Linda Miller as the Interim 
Town Attorney and Sarah Johnston as the Interim Assistant Town Attorney until they 
decide what the next step is to find a Town Attorney.  He suggested that Ms. Miller 
and Ms. Johnston as the first order of business find a land use attorney that could be 
present and up to speed on the January 24, 2013 Quasi-Judicial Hearing for the 
Chateau. 

 Commissioner Graubart made a suggestion to have an emergency meeting as soon as 
possible to discuss the issue. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin asked if there is any organization for Town Attorneys.  Interim 
Town Attorney Miriam Maer stated that there is a national one that is the National 
Institute of Municipal Law Officers (NIMLO) and there are a few others like the 
Florida Municipal Attorneys Association. She announced that the City and County 
Local Government Law Section of the Florida Bar currently has 224 Certified 
Municipal Attorneys in the area.  She also added that it was too late at night to contact 
anyone and that the Town needs an Attorney immediately. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin and Commissioner Olchyk accepted the Mayor’s friendly 
amendment.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart in opposition. 

  
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to have a Special Town Commission meeting 

as an emergency to set the recruitment process to hire an independent Town Attorney 
and or a firm.  Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked what preparation or documents would be 
needed for this special meeting.  Commissioner Graubart stated that the Town 
Commission would have to do some homework and engage the Town Attorney’s 
office to help support this effort.   

 Mayor Dietch suggested identifying a night the following week through the Clerk. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that they should direct the Town Attorney’s office to 

prepare some proposals. 
  

Mayor Dietch made a motion to direct the Town Attorney to coordinate with the 
Town Clerk to schedule an emergency meeting next week.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton asked for clarification on the motion to include that the Town Attorney is to 
engage a Land Use Attorney for next Thursday, January 24, 2013 Quasi-Judicial 
meeting since Miriam Maer would not be able to attend. 

 Town Clerk Sandra Novoa announced to the Town Commission that the only 
available date to hold the Special Emergency Commission meeting will be Tuesday, 
January 22, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

Page 19



 Commissioner Graubart stated that the Commission is the only one that has the 
authority to set the pay for the Interim Town Attorney and Interim Assistant Town 
Attorney.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the Assistant’s pay is set by 
the Town Attorney and there is money in the budget for that.  He explained that they 
will have to set the salary for the Interim Town Attorney but that any adjustment they 
would like to do on the current compensation can be done retroactively from tonight 
and it doesn’t have to be decided right at the moment. 

  
 Vice Mayor Karukin asked the Town Clerk to read the motion back. 
 
 The motion was for the Interim Town Attorney’s office to engage a Land Use 

Attorney for the January 24, 2013 Quasi-Judicial Hearing and to schedule a Special 
meeting on Tuesday, January 22, 2013 to select a new Town Attorney.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

  
  

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Pablo Clausell spoke about the notice he received in regards to the Chateau project and 
he asked if the Town Attorney could provide him with the case law that she had 
previously mentioned.  Mayor Dietch asked him to go speak to the Interim Town 
Attorney on the matter. 
 
Peter Glynn spoke about his wishes for the Town Commission to prohibit plastic bags.  
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to make it a Point of Light.  Commissioner 
Kligman seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin voting 
in opposition. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Downtown Streetscape Master Plan – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
 Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion received a 

second from Commissioner Kligman. 

Page 20



 Vice Mayor Karukin asked how much of a possibility there is in FDOT closing the 
Town’s sidewalk cafes. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that he has had numerous conversations with 
Gus Pego, District Engineer for FDOT and they are interested in receiving a share of 
our revenues. 

 The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition. 
*B.  Red Light Camera Legislative Urging – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 Item deferred  
*C. Traffic Study (Please bring the Traffic Study book provided in December 2012) – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer.   
 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that this item has a lot of data and detail and he is afraid 

that if it is approved tonight, there will be components of the plan that he is not in 
agreement with. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton suggested to make the item a time certain for next 
meeting to allow more time for discussion.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

*D.  FPL Undergrounding Status Report –Update - Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton provided an update on the item and stated that an 

ordinance on first reading will be presented in the near future. 
 Commissioner Graubart opined that a letter from the Mayor and the Commissioners 

should go out to FPL asking for an extension to make sure the Town has commitment 
from the telephone and cable companies.  He also stated that there should be a cap on 
the project cost. 

 After some discussion Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to direct the Town Manager 
to request an extension from FPL.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

*E.  Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
       Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
 Commissioner Olchyk asked for the need for more bike stations.  Vice Mayor Karukin  

 stated that he is a user of the Deco Bikes and he loves it. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director explained that there is no cost to the Town for 
having these stations and he explained that the Tourism season is just starting and now 
is when they will see the revenues go up.   
Peter Filiberto spoke in favor of the item and ask the Town Commission to consider 
bike parking in the Downtown area. 

        Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting 30 minutes.  The motion 

received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 
 
*F.  Outdoor Exercise Equipment – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
 Commissioner Graubart presented the item. 
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve for budget discussion during the FY 

13/14 budget process.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin.   

Page 21



 The motion passed 3-2 with Vice Mayor Karukin and Mayor Dietch voting in 
opposition. 

*G.  Re-appointment of Commissioner Kligman as the Miami Dade County League of 
Cities (MDCLC) Liaison (VERBAL) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to re-appoint Commissioner Kligman to the Miami 
Dade County League of Cities.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kligman 
and all voted in favor. 

 *H.  FEMA Flood Insurance Program – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 Eddie Rojas, Building Official provided an update on this item.  No action required. 

I. Agenda Items Deadlines for Commission – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
Commissioner Graubart presented the item. 
No action taken by the members of the Town Commission. 

*J.  Florida Constitutional Amendment 11 – Provides for Additional Tax Exemption 
from County and Municipality Taxes for Certain Qualified Seniors – Roger M. 
Carlton, Town Manager  

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion not to provide the additional tax exemption which 

would cost more to implement than the savings to taxpayers.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

*K.  Scholarship Program – Commissioner Marta Olchyk/Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 
Director  

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

*L.  Additive Alternates to Utility Project – Decorative Street Signs– Bill Evans, Public 
Works Director  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to defer.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Dietch voting in opposition. 

*M.  Adoption of Priorities for 2013 Florida Legislative Session – Fausto Gomez, Town 
Lobbyist  

 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to omit the legislative priority for park funding 
due to the State requirement that the Town could not limit access to Town residents 
only.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 
4-1 with Mayor Dietch voting in opposition. 

 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve the rest of the 2013 Legislative 
priorities.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

*N.  Bus Shelters – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  
 Commissioner Olchyk wanted the residents to know that the Bus Shelters is not a crazy 

idea that she is after and is not a light issue to her.  She would like for people to 
understand that for the last two years she has been told that three bus shelters had been 
ordered.  She spoke about an email that she received from Miami Dade County in 
which they told her the bus shelters were only approved December 26, 2012 and there 
were only two of them ordered not three.  All of this happened after she contacted the 
president of the company in charge of the project, the Miami Dade County Project 
Manager and the Miami Dade County Transit Director.  Miami Dade County told her 
that it was partially the previous Town Manager’s fault for not completing the proper 
documentation on time.  She expressed how disrespected, offended and unconsidered 

Page 22



she felt about this issue.  She was led to believe all along that the project was moving 
forward and on time when it was not.  She stated that there are people that depend on 
her to raise their issues. 

  
 
      10. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:35 am.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 23



1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Town Attorney Recruitment 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the purpose of the meeting.   
Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney, gave an overview of the current situation and 
suggested that the Town Commission appoint her as Interim Town Attorney and Sarah 
Johnston as Assistant Interim Town Attorney for a period of six (6) months. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that his preference is to have an in house Town Attorney 
rather than a firm.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed her agreement with Vice Mayor Karukin in keeping an 
in house Town Attorney.  She stated that she would like to give Linda Miller an 
opportunity as Interim Town Attorney for a term of six (6) months.  She explained that 
Ms. Miller is very much aware of all the issues in the Town Attorney’s office and this 
will give them time to fill other vacant positions in the Town.   
 
 
Commissioner Graubart would like to maintain the status quo.  He stated that Linda 
Miller and Sarah Johnston have been with the Town for a long time and they are capable 
of getting the job done.   

Page 24



Commissioner Kligman agreed with the rest of the Town Commission and she thinks that 
it would be in the best interest of the Town to appoint Ms. Miller as Interim Town 
Attorney. 
Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner Kligman and Vice Mayor 
Karukin thought that six months was appropriate. 
Commissioner Graubart spoke about the compensation for Linda Miller and Sarah 
Johnston.  He stated that Ms. Johnston is currently a contractor and in his opinion she 
should become a regular Town employee immediately.   He suggested that the Town 
Commission appoint someone to negotiate the salary and bring it back for discussion. 
 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton suggested that whoever is appointed from the Commission to 
negotiate should work with Brett Schneider, Special Labor Counsel, to develop an engagement 
letter for the Town Commission to review and approve during the February 12, 2013 meeting. 
 
Louis Cohen spoke in favor of appointing Linda Miller as the Interim Town Attorney. 
 
Anthony Blate spoke about the importance of having an experienced attorney. 
 
Mark Goldstein stated that he submitted his resume for consideration and wished the 
Town Commission the best of luck. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to appoint Linda Miller as Interim Town Attorney for a 
period of six months.  Commissioner Graubart made a friendly amendment to hire Sarah Johnston 
as a regular Town employee effective tomorrow and to have Commissioner Kligman as the 
appointed person to negotiate the engagement letter for Linda Miller including compensation.  
Commissioner Olchyk accepted the friendly amendment and all voted in favor. 
 

3. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at   
7:40 p.m. 

 
 
 
Accepted this ______day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 26



1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Kligman.  Commissioner Graubart was absent. 
Attorney Nancy Stroud, Land Use Special Counsel and Attorney William Bloom, 
Title Expert. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be sworn before addressing 
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final 
deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
members of the Town Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 
A.  Chateau Site Plan and Conditional Use Application – Roger M. Carlton, Town 

Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION 
SUBMITTED BY CHATEAU OCEAN, LLC (THE “APPLICANT”), PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE TOWN ZONING CODE TO PERMIT THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF  PRIVATE OUTDOOR DINING FACILITIES,  LOBBY BAR,  
AND  POOLSIDE BAR,  AND THE SITE PLAN APPLICATION, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 90-41 ET. SEQ. OF THE TOWN ZONING CODE TO PERMIT A 
MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM BUILDING WITH UP TO 
EIGHTY-FIVE (85) RESIDENTIAL UNITS, INCLUDING  A ROOF TOP DECK, 
POOLS, 180 PARKING SPACES, TANDEM PARKING, AND 24-HOUR VALET 

Page 27



PARKING, TO BE KNOWN AS “CHATEAU OCEAN”, PER PLANS ON FILE 
DATED JANUARY 10, 2013, CONSISTING OF ONE  12-STORY BUILDING 
LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF COLLINS AVENUE AND 94th 
STREET, CURRENTLY WITH THREE STREET ADDRESSES OF 9349, 9365 AND 
9379 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS 
WHICH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN A RECORDED COVENANT RUNNING WITH 
THE LAND, AND PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND  AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore in everyone wishing to speak in favor or against the 
item. 
 
Town Attorney Linda Miller spoke about the process and asked the Town 
Commission if anyone had ex-parte communications with the Applicant or any 
objector. 
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa stated the she received copies of ex-parte communication 
from Commissioner Graubart. 
 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she met with the developer about four (4) months 
ago but did not discuss the project. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she met with the developer a few months ago as 
well and saw them again when they presented the project in a meeting in the building 
in which she resides. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he was requested to meet with the applicant about 
four (4) months ago but declined and was also contacted by a resident that lives 
nearby. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he met with members of the development team and he also 
had communication with various Town residents.  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the project to the Town Commission with the 
staff recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked the Town Planner if this building was higher than the 
Surf Club that was just approved.  Sarah Sinatra Town Planner responded that the 
Surf Club is actually two feet higher.  She asked if the building was going to be the 
same height as the neighboring Marbella and Azure buildings.  Town Planner Sarah 
Sinatra stated that the Marbella building was built before 1999 and the Azure building 
after 1999 which makes a difference with the Town Zoning Code and she would be 
unable to speak for those projects regarding FDEP requirements or why buildings did 
not use the code provision that that allows building height measurement to begin at 
the wave crest level set by the State.  She showed a graphic to explain how height is 
calculated. 
 

Page 28



Building Official Eddie Rojas was sworn in.  He stated that he researched the 
Marbella and Azure projects and he found the projects did not take advantage of the 
code provision stated before by the Town Planner.     
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked why the staff is recommending Option 1 rather than 
Option 2 for the easement.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra stated that there are only four 
(4) properties in Town along the east side of Collins Avenue that have not utilized the 
larger space envisioned in Option 2.  She explained that for consistency purposes the 
expanded area in Option 2 was not necessary.  Because the Town has always utilized 
that hard pack as a walking path and the top of the dune, that is the only area staff 
believes should be included in an easement.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke about the building height as well and thanked the Town 
Planner for her previous explanation.  He asked why there were two different 
numbers under the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) 
Guidelines for Design Elevation; they mention 18.2 and 6.8 feet.  He would like to 
know why one and not the other.  Bob McSweeney, Civil Engineer, responded to 
Commissioner Karukin’s question. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked what the Town has required in the past regarding 
ownership percentages disclosure.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra explained that the 
only time that this was previously required was during the Surf Club application and 
at that time it was 20 percent or more.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that one of the conditions speaks about a sculpture and he 
would not like for it to be a geometric sculpture and if the Town Commission could 
have a say in what goes there.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the 
sculpture design will have to go in front of the Planning and Zoning Board for 
approval.   
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked for clarification on a provision on page 7, section 
90.50.2(3) Roof Deck Provisions that states that it exceeds requirements.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra explained that the code establishes a minimum and they are 
providing a greater setback. 
 
 Commissioner Kligman asked about the easement area.  It is her understanding that 
the developers will be doing some work in 94th street and she would like to know if 
that public access to the beach will remain.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra responded 
affirmatively. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked if the developers have discussed with the Town what 
they would use instead of the passive ponds and walkways if that is declined by 
FDEP.  Outside Council Nancy Stroud stated that if that is declined by FDEP, a site 
plan amendment and the new design would have to come back to the Town 
Commission for approval.   
 
 

Page 29



 
Commissioner Kligman concurred that the Surf Club was two feet higher than this 
project and asked if the Beach House was also higher.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra 
stated that the Beach House was 5 feet lower. 
  

Commissioner Kligman expressed her concerns about the easement issues.   
Niesen Kasdin representing the applicant stated that they agreed to Option 1. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked where the ingress and egress of traffic would be.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra referred the question to the Applicant’s traffic engineer who 
explained how traffic would flow in and out of the property. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that if the project is approved the construction drawings have to 
be consistent with the South Florida Building Code, so there are more protections 
beyond the Town Commission requirements.   
 
Neisen Kasdin representing the applicant presented the project to the Town 
Commission. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked where the ingress and egress of traffic is in the plans.  Mr. 
Kasdin answered his concerns and explained that all of the circulation will stay in the 
property. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked if the developer has agreed to the Option 1 easement.  
Mr. Kasdin responded affirmatively.  She referred to page 105 of the agenda packet 
“Recommendations” and asked if those recommendations have been accepted by the 
developer of the project.  Mr. Kasdin responded that those recommendations were 
related to the existence of lifts in the garage and they are no longer utilizing lifts. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked what the estimated cost of construction is.  Mr. Kasdin 
responded $60 million.   
 
Mayor Dietch referred to page 30 of the agenda packet, condition of approval # 5 
related to recycling.  He would like for the developer to agree to provide the Town 
with documentation of achieving 80% recycling of demolition materials.  Mr. Kasdin 
representing the developer agreed.  Mayor Dietch referred to page 31, condition of 
approval # 14 that references MD-PERA, he stated that PERA no longer exists and 
has morphed into another entity and the initials are RER.   
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town to make sure that all the required parking is provided 
before issuing the Certificate of Occupancy (CO).   
 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
 
Eli Tourgeman, President of the Downtown Business Association of Surfside, spoke 
in favor of the project. 

Page 30



 
Silvia Coltrane spoke in favor of the project and thanked Sarah Sinatra Town Planner 
for her presentation. 
 
Pablo Clausell asked a question regarding the advertisement and the presentation.  He 
spoke about the use of the hardpack and the impact that it would have on the 
residents’ future if they approve Option 1 rather than Option 2.      
 
Louis Cohen, representing Marbella, spoke in favor of the project.   
 
Allan Yarkin, representing Azure, spoke in favor of the project. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked Sarah Sinatra to explain what an Easement is.  Special 
Counsel to the Town William Bloom of Holland & Knight explained that an 
easement is a covenant running with the land that will give the public through the 
Town, the right to use that specific area in perpetuity subject to the conditions set 
forth in the easement.  In this case there is an obligation on the Town to maintain the 
easement area; there is an obligation on the Town and the Developer not to obstruct 
the easement area.  
 
There being no one else wishing to speak on the item, Mayor Dietch closed the Public 
Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked the Town Clerk if there were any records of anyone 
against the development.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa responded in the negative.  
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the project as presented with the 
understanding that there is no request for variances and that the Applicant fulfills all 
the Code requirements and obeys all the rules and regulations.  Mayor Dietch made a 
friendly amendment for the Applicant to include documentation of achieving 80% 
recycling, the disclosure of ownership would be 10%, the developer will work with 
the Town Manager to put together a plan to utilize local labor resources during 
construction and operations and to approve Option 1 for the easement.  Commissioner 
Olchyk accepted the friendly amendments.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Karukin.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Graubart was absent. 

 
 
3. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 9:17 p.m. 
 
 

 
Accepted this _______day of ______________________, 2013 
 
 

Page 31



        
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 32



1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:02 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Kligman.  Commissioner Graubart joined the meeting at 5:04 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 

2. Town Manager Recruitment Discussion and Potential Ranking 
Mayor Dietch thanked the more than 800 candidates that submitted their qualifications to 
the Town.  He thanked the candidates that were short listed and the candidates that were 
interviewed.  He stated that they have a difficult decision on their hands.  
Commissioner Graubart stated that they have very good candidates.  He said that you can 
pull any of their names out of a hat and end up with a good Town Manager.   
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she was very fortunate to interview the candidates and 
they are all qualified and any of them will be an excellent Manager for the Town.   
Commissioner Kligman thanked Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud 
and Town Manager Roger M. Carlton for putting together the entire process. 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that it was a very organized process and thanked Yamileth 
Slate-McCloud, Human Resources Director and Town Manager Roger M. Carlton as well 
for an excellent process. 
 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked Human Resources Manager Yamileth Slate 
McCloud to explain the level of background check that has been completed so far. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud to provide an 
overview of the entire process for the benefit of the residents that are present and the ones 
watching. 
 

Page 33



Human Resources Yamileth Slate-McCloud gave an overview of the entire process and 
explained the level of background checks that has been completed for the candidates that 
were interviewed.  These checks included credit, driving, police, neighbors and Google.  
Academic credentials were not verified, however, diplomas have been provided. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked if other reference checks will be completed.  Yamileth  
Slate-McCloud stated that if the Town Commission decides that reference checks were 
needed, she will do the references, however, such checks are often of little value since 
only positive references are provided. 
 
Commissioner Graubart suggested that maybe they should do a ballot type of selection.  
Each member of the Town Commission writes their two top choices on a piece of paper 
and have the Clerk announce the results. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin suggested using the top three. 
 
Members of the Town Commission wrote their top three candidate names on a sheet of 
paper and provided it to Town Clerk Sandra Novoa.  Number one choice received 3 
points, number two choice received 2 points and the number three choice received 1 
point. 
 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa and Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud 
counted the points.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa announced the results as follows: 
 

1. John Mark Taxis, Assistant Manager of Doral, received 10 points 
2. Michael Crotty, former Mayor of Satellite Beach, received 7 points 
3. Steve Alexander, Interim Manager of South Miami, received 6 points 

 
Mayor Dietch suggested that they follow the process that has been laid out and negotiate 
an employment agreement with Mr. Taxis and bring it back for their review during the 
March 12, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked what the criteria would be for the agreement because she 
thinks that sometimes they are very liberal.   
Mayor Dietch asked Commissioner Olchyk to share her thoughts as to what she would 
like to see and he would do his best to honor them. 
Commissioner Olchyk would like to know how much will the salary be and what 
conditions is the Mayor going to offer. 
Mayor Dietch stated that he does not know yet and there was a salary range previously 
approved and he would review salary history and negotiate fairly.   
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to formalize the votes and the ranking, and to 
authorize Mayor Dietch to work with Labor Counsel Brett Schneider from Weiss Serota 
to prepare an agreement and bring it back to the Town Commission for approval.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
 

Page 34



3.  Adjournment  
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 5:47p.m. 

 
 

 
Accepted this _______day of ______________________, 2013 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 35



Page 36

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 37



Page 38



 
1. Downtown Vision Project: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 

 
Current Status: The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) met on February 25, 2013. 
New topics of discussion included details on requiring storefronts to illuminate their businesses at 
night, wayfarer kiosks and emerging technologies and the vision for downtown to be a place that 
appropriate national brand retail and restaurants such as Starbucks serve as anchors for a thriving 
destination which could also encourage “mom and pop” businesses.     

 
- Parking Structure Feasibility Study:  A second meeting of the Parking Study Sub-Committee 

is being scheduled for the week of March 18, 2013 to review the draft study with the goal of 
having it before the Town Commission at the April 9, 2013 Meeting. 
 

- Downtown Streetscape Master Plan: Staff met with C3TS/Santec, the Town Commission 
approved firm to conduct and implement the plan, on March 7, 2013. The project is on 
schedule to bring a comprehensive landscape and streetscape plan to DVAC by May, 2013 and 
the Town Commission by June, 2013. 
 

- BID: The consultants (RMA) conducted meetings with the downtown business 
owner/operators and downtown property owners on February 13, 2013. The firm has also 
conducted a survey of the two stakeholder groups. The consultants are on track with the 
approved timeline: drafting a BID plan, building ownership and consensus amongst 
commercial property owners and establishing the geographical boundaries of the BID. They 
will conduct a detailed update to DVAC at the next meeting on April 3, 2013.  
 

- Commissioner Heyman’s Mom & Pop Grant Program 2013: With the Town’s assistance, 
eleven (11) businesses have applied for the grant this year. A determination on awardees will 
be made by April 2013.  This demonstrates Town Staff’s commitment to supporting small 
business growth in the downtown area. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



2. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage and Collins Avenue Force Main Projects            
             
Current Status:  This project is entering the final stages of completion.  Key issues that remain 
are: 
 
1. Installation of the final lift (layer) of asphalt. Phase I and part of Phase II have been 

completed.  
2. Resolve issue with the Village of Bal Harbour related to final cost of the joint force main.  A 

meeting will be scheduled to achieve this goal before the end of March, 2013. 
3. Resolve any closure requirements for the old force main with the Village of Bal Harbour and 

the City of Miami Beach. 
4. Determine if sufficient funds are available for the additive alternatives including street signs 

and street trees. 
5. Closeout the project with a final report in April, 2013. 
 
 
3.  Tourist/Resort Tax Audit/Certificate of Use/Local Business Tax Receipt/Short Term 
Rentals  
 
Current Status:   

Resort Tax Audit II:   Completion of the majority of audits is anticipated by the end of March 2013 
with the exception of six (6) businesses that are presently going through the Code Compliance Special 
Master process for not responding to the Auditors’ numerous requests for information.  

Certificate of Use (CU) /Local Business Tax Receipt (LBTR):   Presently there are eleven (11) 
businesses that have ignored staff efforts over the last five (5) months to foster compliance. These 
companies will go through the Code Compliance process and may end up at a Special Master hearing.  

Short Term Rentals:  The new Code Compliance Officer was hired effective February 4, 2013.  This 
additional staff resource, in conjunction with the Code Compliance Priority Workshop to be scheduled 
in April 2013 (Action Item), will allow greater focus on the Commissioners’ various  code 
compliance concerns. 

 
4.  Residential Home Businesses 
 
Current Status:  At the direction of the Mayor and Town Commission, enforcement of the Local 
Business Tax Receipt and Certificate of Use provisions was stayed for Home Based Businesses for FY 
2012/2013, until such time as code compliance priorities are established and additional resources are 
available.  As time permits, the Code Compliance Division has continued to pursue information 
available on several internet based databases, including the Secretary of State’s.  However, the time 
and resources available for this task have been limited.  

Page 40



 
5.  Bus Shelters:  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status:  All three bus shelters have been installed and the contractor is finishing 
restoration and clean up.  Commissioner Olchyk has placed an item on this Agenda (Action 
Item) to determine if the Town Commission wishes to order three additional shelters at a cost of 
$75,000 using the Transportation Fund.  The three additional shelters will be located at 9011 and 
9365 Collins Avenue and 9280 Harding Avenue.  There still remain ten (10) other bus shelter 
locations for consideration if funding becomes available. 
  
 
6.  Beach Concessions 
 
Current Status:  The lease agreement with the State of Florida and Miami Dade County was 
presented to the County Recreation and Cultural Affairs Committee on September 10, 2012 and 
moved forward to the Board of County Commissioners on October 2, 2012. The lease 
application and documents are being prepared by Miami Dade County and will be submitted to 
the State for approval. Once the State approval is received, Miami Dade County along with the 
Town of Surfside, will have 10 months to submit a Beach Management Agreement to the State. 
This process has been slowed by the County’s need to move forward on beach restoration along 
our entire coastline due to Hurricane Sandy.  During this time the County will continue the every 
day beach maintenance it is currently providing to the Town of Surfside.  At this time the County 
has not been able to provide an estimated time line for the State approval. Updated reports will 
be provided as the process moves forward and is completed.      
 
 
7.  95th Street End Project 
 
Current Status:  Due to the need to complete the street end project contemporaneously with the 
9501 building construction which began construction in mid-May 2012, the Administration has 
moved forward with the project for one block only using the architectural/engineering firm 
Bermello Ajamil (from the approved rotation).  The Town Commission confirmed this on July 
17, 2012 and selected the design “look” on August 15, 2012.  The thematic design will be usable 
for all three blocks of 95th Street should the Town Commission determine to expand the project 
in the future.  Bermello Ajamil has completed the design and submitted the bid package which 
will be advertised mid-March 2013 (Action Item).  The project will be brought to the Town 
Commission for award during the April, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
 
  

Page 41



8.  Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) - program to retrofit existing residential and 
commercial buildings for energy efficiency:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  This program allows existing buildings to be retrofitted for energy efficiency 
with the cost funded from a loan pool authorized by the State of Florida and funded by Barclay’s 
Capital. The low interest loans are repaid from a long term assessment on the property.  There 
are no guarantees provided by the Town of Surfside.  A presentation was made by Chad 
Friedman and Steve Alexander regarding the program during the October 9, 2012 Town 
Commission meeting.  Recently, Bay Harbor Islands agreed to join the program.  This matter 
will be brought to the Town Commission during the April 9, 2013 meeting for a determination. 
  
 
9.  FPL/AT&T/Cable Undergrounding Project:  Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission allocated $300,000 in the water/sewer/storm drainage 
project to provide mid-block crossover conduit so that a future undergrounding project would not 
have to break the pavement.  FPL has completed the study of the cost of undergrounding Town-
wide, the Town Commission authorized retaining bond counsel and financial advisor to assist 
with the project during the November 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting.  During the 
December, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff was authorized to schedule five televised 
public meetings that have been held and a FAQ’s was mailed to all addresses in the Town.  At 
the direction of the Town Commission the cost estimate validation process has been contracted 
to HPF and Associates for $2750.  This firm has done similar work for Golden Beach and the 
Miami Beach Palm/Hibiscus Sunset Islands underground projects.  This Agenda includes a sixth 
status report on the project (Action Item). 
 
 
10.  FEMA Flood Insurance Status 
 
Current Status:  On February 20, 2013, we received an informal reply from the FEMA office with 
regard to the status of the Town’s January 30, 2013 response to the Community Assistance Visit 
(CAV) report. Of the seventeen (17) outstanding properties that where outlined in the Town’s 
response, two (2) properties require additional information with regard to the certification of the 
required flood plain elevations and three (3) properties require minor remedial work to correct existing 
deficiencies. The remaining twelve (12) properties have been accepted and are in compliance with all 
the FEMA regulations as demonstrated in the Town’s response and no further action will be required. 
 
The Owners/Agents of the properties that require certification of the flood plain installation, have 
since been notified of the situation. The Building Official is working closely with them to assist in 
bringing the properties into compliance. 
 

Page 42



With regard to the three (3) properties that require remedial work, Owners/Agents have been notified 
of the deficiencies. The Building Official has visited the sites and is coordinating the effort to execute 
the required work. The Owners/Agents have agreed to cooperate with this endeavor and the Town has 
agreed to assume the costs associated with the repairs. A State Certified General Contractor has been 
retained to perform the work under the supervision of the Building Official. The costs have been 
estimated not to exceed $3,500.  This decision  (Action Item) keeps the process moving and is far less 
costly than an uncooperative effort with related appeals.   
  
Meanwhile, progress continues with preparations for the Insurance Services Office (ISO) visit. The 
Building Official is working closely with the staff to develop an outreach program to inform 
customers and home owners of the importance of proper flood plain management. The information 
will be posted on the Town’s website during April 2013. 
 
 
11.  Options to Mitigate Inadequate Number of Parking Spaces at Multi-family Establishments 
Along the Collins Avenue Corridor:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The Spiaggia Condominium review has been completed and the building has been 
determined to be sixteen (16) usable spaces short from its required number of spaces.  This is due to 
the design of the parking facility which makes certain spaces unusable.  Staff in conjunction with the 
Town Attorney’s office is developing a draft agreement with the Spiaggia condominium board to 
resolve the situation.  The goal is to present the agreement to the Town Commission in May, 2013.  
 
 
12.  Dog Park: Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
Current Status:     An agreement with the newly formed non-profit and the Town is scheduled 
to come before the Town Commission at the April 9, 2013 meeting.  As the proposed site is at an 
existing pump station, which is being reconstructed as part of the final phase of the 
water/sewer/storm drainage project, an opening is anticipated, barring any unforeseen 
circumstances, in early May 2013.    
 
 
13.  Turtle Sculptures - Art in Public Places 

Current Status:  “Ruth the Turtle” made it to Newtown CT in time for the opening event of the 
Healing Newtown Through The Arts Center on February 14, 2013. Mayor Daniel Dietch, Ruth 
K. Broad K-8 Center Art Teacher Maggie Vidal-Santos and TEDACS Director Duncan Tavares 
represented the Town and School at the event. Details of this extraordinarily emotional event 
will be presented to the Town Commission as part of the March 12, 2013 meeting Agenda 
(Attachment 1). 

Page 43



Presently there is a dispute between one of the artists and Prince Media Development (PMD) 
with regard to the final artist stipend payment of $150. The Town is held harmless in its 
agreement with PMD and the dispute is solely between the artist and PMD.  A meeting was held 
with Heather Bettner, the Town Manager, TEDACS Director and the Legal Department to try 
and facilitate a resolution.  Also discussed during that meeting was the vandalism to three of the 
Turtles - all occurring at busy downtown Harding Avenue locations. Efforts are underway to find 
a solution to make the sculptures more resistant to vandalism.  Since the installation of the 
Turtles they have been on police watch and are each inspected a minimum of once a day, seven 
days a week.  

From the standpoint of tourism development and creating an awareness of art, the project 
continues to be a huge success. 

 
14.  FDOT Surfside Repaving 
 
Current Status:  The Collins/Harding Avenue repaving project has been completed by 
FDOT.  This leaves the Kane Concourse (96th Street) from the Surfside Town limits to Collins 
Avenue and Collins Avenue in Bal Harbour from 97th Street to the Haulover bridge projects to 
be completed. The stamped asphalt crosswalks on Harding and Collins Avenues were finished in 
December, 2012. Staff authorized an additional stamped asphalt crosswalk for the 93rd 
Street/Harding Avenue intersection to tie together the pedestrian path from the single family 
neighborhood to the Community Center at a cost of $14,000.  This cost will be covered in the 
final change order for the water/sewer/storm drainage project (Action Item). 
 
 
15. Parking Structure Feasibility Study 
 
Current Status: Rich and Associates is in the process of printing the completed draft 
study.   The DVAC Parking Feasibility Subcommittee is scheduled to meet March 20, 2013 at 6 
p.m. to review and analyze the study.   The study will be brought to the Town Commission 
during the April 9, 2013 meeting.  
 
 
16. Bal Harbour Shops Expansion Status Report 
 
Current Status:  Press coverage and discussions with Stanley Whitman confirm that Bal 
Harbour Shops has completed negotiations with the Church by the Sea. The members of the 
Church approved the agreement on June 3, 2012.   
 
In a meeting on June 27, 2012 with Gus Pego, FDOT District Secretary, we were disturbed to 
learn that FDOT’s role in reviewing traffic issues related to such large scale projects has been 

Page 44



virtually eliminated by the Legislature.  This will make our negotiations with the Whitmans more 
difficult and greatly supports the decision to have a traffic study completed by CGA as a tool to 
support these negotiations.  The study was completed during November, 2012, appeared on the 
December 2012 Agenda for the possible scheduling of a workshop and was deferred to the 
January, 2013 Agenda.  The study was again deferred by the Town Commission and is included 
on the March 12, 2013 Town Commission Agenda. One area of particular concern is that an 
expanded number of commercial vehicles will serve the project and how those trucks will impact 
the 96th Street and Byron Avenue intersection.  There is also a new development in that the 
Whitman family has announced that they will partner with Swire Properties to build a new very 
high end retail center in the new Brickell Center project at SW 7/8th Streets and Miami Avenue.  
They may also build a similar project in the expanded Miami Beach Convention Center 
redevelopment.  The implication of this change for the Bal Harbour Shops expansion schedule is 
not known (Attachment 2). 
 
Staff will monitor developments in the Bal Harbour Shops project and will keep the Town 
Commission updated with the Points of Light. 
 
 
17.  North Force Main/Building Better Communities Bond Program 
 
Current Status:  There is both progress and pushback on this effort to obtain funding for this 
critically important second sewage disposal alternative for Surfside, Bal Harbour and Bay 
Harbor Islands.  Miami-Dade County WASD has retained the firm of Hazen and Sawyer to study 
the situation at the North Dade Regional Plant and the 163rd Street force main.  This is 
recognition that something needs to be done that will resolve the issue which we keep top of 
their minds.  The negatives are that specific projects which would facilitate acceptance of our 
sewage are not listed in the draft settlement agreement with EPA and FDEP.  Surfside was 
represented in a community meeting held by WASD September 27, 2012 and our concerns were 
placed on the record. Roger Carlton, Donald Nelson and Mayor Daniel Dietch also attended a 
meeting held at WASD on October 25, 2012 in which the draft settlement agreement was further 
discussed.  A new resolution was approved by the Board of County Commissioners that gave 
specific direction to the County Administration to consider innovative municipal projects as they 
prioritized the Building Better Communities bond funding.  This amendment was written by your 
Town Manager and supported by County Commissioner Sally Heyman.  Finally, the risks 
inherent in the Virginia Key plant (where our sewage is treated) have been documented in the 
Miami Herald.  
 
In a recent conversation with Doug Yoder, Assistant WASD Director who is handling the 
negotiations with EPA and DEP, it was learned that an environmental group has filed a lawsuit 
which questions the advisability of upgrading shoreline sewer plants that may go underwater if 
global warming raises sea level.  Therefore WASD is looking at the alternative of an inland plant 
at a higher elevation.  There is a long way to go on this issue.   

Page 45



18.  Best Western (Chateau) Project  
 
Current Status:  The Best Western property sale closed on March 27, 2012 in the amount of 
$50 million.  The Design Review Group (first step of the review process) met on August 2, 2012.  
A second DRG meeting was held on September 11, 2012 to complete this stage of the review.  
The Development Impact Committee met three times to review the project to negotiate certain 
items contained in the Resolution which were approved unanimously by the Planning and 
Zoning Board/Design Review Board on December 4, 2012.  The Town Commission approved 
the Resolution in a 4 to 0 vote during the Special Meeting on January 24, 2013.  Staff took the 
position that the nearly $100,000 pass through costs for outside legal counsel, and Town 
consultants be reimbursed before the Resolution is filed with the Clerk of the Court.  The 
applicant has posted the entire $100,000 ($50,000 in escrow) with the Town and has reserved the 
right to review all the costs before the final $50,000 is released. That review is underway. 
 
There is also an issue regarding lack of disclosure by the former Town Attorney and Special 
Counsel regarding the Town’s use of Bill Bloom of Holland and Knight for assistance with the 
easement issue.  The disclosure questions relates to the fact that Mr. Bloom told our Special 
Counsel that he also represented the Chateau Group and that information was not provided to the 
Town Commission.  Commissioner Olchyk has placed an item on this Town Commission 
Agenda to remedy this situation in the future (Action Item) the memorandum informing the 
Town Commission of the issue is also included on this Agenda.  The items are linked for 
discussion. 
  
 
19.  Island Community Initiative Automatic License Plate Reader Project (ALPR)       
 
Current Status:  The Island Community Initiative ALPR Project was originally planned as a new 
crime prevention program involving the Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands, Golden Beach, Sunny Isles 
Beach, and Surfside Police Departments. Dispatchers and police officers in all of the communities 
would have been alerted automatically at police stations and on laptops in real time to stolen cars, 
BOLOs, Amber Alerts, Silver Alerts, and hot lists. The project would also provide inter-agency 
sharing of investigative intelligence. Surfside’s cost was to be $100,000 to become a participant in the 
project. In the original plan Surfside was slated to receive eight ALPR cameras to secure the south end 
of the five communities and to share a server. 
 
The project has become complicated with issues including verifying vendor capabilities, retention of 
records, FDOT and Miami-Dade County right of way use approvals. Golden Beach moved ahead with 
a vendor on its own and began the installation of ALPR’s and surveillance cameras. Sunny Isles 
Beach approved a different vendor at its December 2012 Commission meeting. Bay Harbor Islands is 
expected to piggy back on the Golden Beach contract. Bal Harbour is on hold at this time. Due to the 
complications, four of the five Towns have or will move ahead with their own ALPR systems.  
 

Page 46



Surfside has met with several vendors in January 2013 for review of their proposals. Surfside will be 
able to piggy back off either the Golden Beach or the Sunny Isles Beach contracts. On January 10 and 
31, 2013, Police Department Staff met with Iron Sky, the vendor who was awarded the contract with 
Sunny Isles Beach. In order to secure the perimeter of the Town, the number of ALPR’s will double 
and we will need our own server. The original cost was $100,000 approved from forfeiture funds. The 
new cost is expected to be approximately $250,000. Based on the new cost, we are investigating 
leasing the equipment which will still allow the project to be funded with forfeiture funds over a five 
year period. We have also learned that our red light camera vendor, ATS, has developed an ALPR 
capability.  Given the fact that this company is an existing vendor, this should lower the cost 
significantly.  Staff will continue to review the options and will make a recommendation in April, 
2013. 
 
 
20.  Sidewalk Ordinance Implementation 
 
Current Status:  The Town is currently working on the roll out of the application process to the 
downtown businesses community with a goal of compliance by the October 1, 2013 Certificate of Use 
and Local Business Tax Receipt renewal deadline. All three requirements will be streamlined into a 
“one-stop” application process.  Compliance is a challenge and appropriate actions are being pursued 
per the Code.  There is a related item on the March, 2013 Agenda (Action Item) to clarify an 
ambiguity between the sidewalk café ordinance and the zoning code. 
  
 
21.  Imaging Town Documents 
                           
Current Status:  Since the implementation of dedicated daily time given by the full time staff of the 
Building Department at the end of each business day, productivity in the scanning has increased. We 
have managed to organize all the files in the file room properly grouping them by address. Documents 
within each file are currently being organized chronologically and categorized by permit type. This 
methodology is allowing for more organization and consistency in terms of scanning. A log is being 
created that lists all the addresses in the jurisdiction of the Town. This log will allow for an accurate 
accountability and tracking of the files that have been scanned and that remain to be completed. As an 
alternative to speed the process, the  Building Official is reviewing the potential to outsource a portion 
of the scanning. As of February 28, 2013, we have estimated that approximately 30 percent of the 
scanning has been completed.  This number is substantially less than was represented by the previous 
Building Official.  Procedures put in place by Ed Rojas will catch us up to previously reported 
percentage completion numbers over the next six months. 
 
There is also a new report regarding monthly building permit activity which is presented to the 
Planning and Zoning Board.  The first report (Attachment 3) in this new format is provided for your 
review. 
 

Page 47



22.  Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan 
 
Current Status:    Two meetings were held for the business community on February 13, 2013 at 
the Town’s Community Center to discuss the objectives of a Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan 
and to solicit input. Meetings with Silvia Coltrane and the Best Western operators were held the 
week of March 4, 2013.  The consultants presented an update to the Tourist Board at their March 
4, 2013 meeting. The consultants are on track with the timeline, analysis of existing tourism and 
marketing expenditures, reviewing the existing market research, reviewing current Resort Tax 
projections, reviewing the existing Resort Tax Ordinance, conducting an e-survey of area 
business and downtown property owners and the identification of target markets. 
 
 
23.  The Shul Project 
 
Current Status:  An application in sufficient form to start the Design Review Group process has 
been received and the first meeting was held on August 22, 2012.  A second Design Review 
Group meeting was held on February 13, 2013.  An additional meeting was held with Stanley 
Price representing the Shul, Town Manager Roger Carlton and Interim Town Attorney Linda 
Miller on March 1, 2013 to further refine the voluntary proffers including an alternative to a 
Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOT).  Staff will keep the Town Commission aware as this project 
evolves. 
  
 
24.  Electric Car Charging Station: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:    A meeting with the vendor, Police Parking and Legal Departments is being 
organized so that an agreement and accompanying resolution can be brought before the Town 
Commission at the April 9, 2013 meeting (Attachment 4). 
 
 
25.  5 Year Parks and Recreation Capital Plan 
 
Current Status: The Surf Club developer agreed to provide $400,000 to this project and the 
Chateau developer has agreed to add $200,000 for a total of $600,000. During the Planning and 
Zoning Hearing meeting on the Surf Club held September 25, 2012, the condition was modified 
to allow the contribution to be used for any Parks and Recreation capital project subject to a 
comprehensive Parks and Recreation infrastructure plan. With $600,000 in voluntary proffers to 
the Parks and Recreational capital budget, an initial meeting with the Parks and Recreation 
Committee to develop a Capital Plan was held on December 17, 2012.  During the December 17, 
2012 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting the Second Floor of the Community Center was 
listed by the Committee as the top priority for the P&R Infrastructure Plan. A more 
comprehensive plan to detail cost and time frame for the proposed P&R projects was presented 

Page 48



to the P&R Committee during their February 11, 2013 meeting. During the February meeting 
eight (8) potential capital items were presented to the Committee for priority recommendations. 
At this time the group has listed the top four (4) priorities as Community Center second floor, 
Renovation of 96th street Park, Renovation of Tennis Center and Renovation of Hawthorne Tot 
Lot. The remaining four (4) items will be reviewed and ranked by the Parks and Recreation 
Committee during the March 18, 2013 Meeting. A report will follow by Staff to the Town 
Commission in April, 2013 detailing the Committee’s recommendations if the Parks and 
Recreation Committee has completed its task.   
 
 
26.  Pool Tot Lot (Water Playground) Community Center 
 
Current Status:  Funtraptions, the original contractor for the Community Center water 
playground, is no longer in business and not available for any warranty work or repairs. At the 
completion of the project, a 10 percent retainer fee was held back by the Town until full 
satisfaction was met with the water play structure. The retainer ($22,600) will be utilized to 
cover the cost of repairs of warranty items that need to be addressed.  Reliable Pools, a local 
qualified contractor experienced in working with Funtraptions equipment has been retained to 
work on the repairs. The amount of retainage should be sufficient to achieve this goal.  A 
technician from Reliable Pools was on site December 10, 2012 and again on January 7, 2013 and 
January 25, 2013. A set date for the completion of the work was scheduled for the end of January 
2013 depending on the scope of work required.  At this time Reliable Pools has been unable to 
meet the January, 2013 commitment for the completion of work needed. Due to other 
commitments on other large projects Reliable Pools has been unreliable.  
 
At this time Staff has reached out to another vendor within the State of Florida that has had 
experience in repairing this specialized equipment. Water Works is the company and has been on 
site since January 28, 2013 reviewing the water playground operations and reviewing the water 
playground pool blue prints. Due to the complexity of the work to be performed Staff is working 
with Water Works to come up with a realistic time frame for the completion of work and cost 
associated with the this project. We are still operating within the original funds set aside for this 
project. The water playground continues to remain open. Updates will be provided as we move 
forward with the new vendor (Action Item).         
         
 
27.  Bullying Program: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status: The bullying program was held on January 16, 2013 in the Community Center 
Multipurpose Room. The event consisted of an informative session that included an expert panel in the 
control of bullying with a question and answer session and a showing of the movie Bully. The event 
was a great success with approximately 100 people in attendance. Commissioner Kligman has 
proposed a robust program that incorporates surrounding communities and the School Board to further 

Page 49



this program.  A resolution defining this effort was approved by the Town Commission during the 
February 12, 2013 Commission Meeting. The resolution along with an outline for implementing the 
program will be introduced to the Parks and Recreation Committee during their March 18, 2013 
meeting. This will be an ongoing process and updates will be provided each month in the Points of 
Light.   
 
 
28.  Seawall Project 
 
Current Status:  The seawall design project was awarded to Calvin Giordano and Associates 
with the commitment that the grant application cost would not be paid until a grant in the amount 
of not less than $250,000 was made available (Attachment 5).  The design work is underway.  As 
a result of Hurricane Sandy, the seawall at Carlyle and 88th Street is near collapse, endangering 
the Town’s $250,000 investment in the new storm water pump station.  It is necessary to do an 
emergency repair.  A recommendation to declare the project an emergency was made to the 
Town Commission during the November 13, 2012 meeting.  Based on authority granted at the 
November 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff applied for the emergency permit from 
Miami-Dade County and received quotes from Palm Beach Marine ($60,000), BK Marine 
($88,000) and Shoreline Foundation Incorporation ($92,000).  Palm Beach Marine which 
provided the lowest quote, was the only firm proposing to do the work from the waterside and 
has been awarded the work.  Miami-Dade County requested additional information on the 
emergency permit which was completed and the permit was resubmitted.  The U.S. Army Corps 
of Engineers permit was received the last week of February, 2013.  We anticipate receiving the 
Miami Dade County permit in mid-March, 2013.  Once the permit is received, the notice to 
proceed will be issued (Action Item).  
  
 
29.  Traffic Calming Study  
 
Current Status:  This project reviews traffic flows, traffic calming devices and provides a 
model to simulate future traffic impacts.  The study was completed in November, 2012 and has 
been deferred twice by the Town Commission and once by the Town Manager.  The study will 
be brought back during the March, 2013 meeting for scheduling a workshop (Action Item). 
 
 
30.  Federal Road Designation Removal in Single Family Neighborhood 
 
Current Status:  A meeting was held with the FDOT District Engineer on September 13, 2012 
to discuss the need to downgrade the single family streets to the lowest federal classification.  
The 10 year FDOT update is underway and we have provided necessary information to support 
the change. The downgrade was recommended by FDOT (Attachment 6) and the designation 
should be changed in late 2013. This is very important to ensure that our single family streets 

Page 50



maintain their current residential status.  This is also important should the Town Commission 
determine to close Byron Avenue at 88th Street in the future. 
 
 
31.  Legislative Priorities 
 
Current Status: A meeting with the Town Manager and Fausto Gomez took place on January 8, 
2013 to discuss legislative priorities.  A subsequent meeting was held January 10, 2013 with 
State Representative Joe Gibbons and Mayor Dietch to discuss how the Representative may be 
helpful.  The Town Commission approved the legislative priorities during the January 15, 2013 
meeting with an amendment and Fausto Gomez is working the issues in Tallahassee.  The 
session began March 4, 2013 and we will remain in constant contact with Fausto Gomez.  Two 
very significant items include a raid by FDOT on 50 percent of our on street meter revenues and 
changes to pension regulations which are both bad (lower the 7.5 percent earnings assumption) 
and good (allows us to use Section 185 money to supplement the basic pension). 
 
 
32.  Credit Card Accepting Single Space Meters 
 
Current Status:  During the September 19, 2012 Town Commission meeting, a 90 day experiment to 
install credit card accepting single meters was approved with IPS Inc. The thirty single space locations 
were identified and installation for the project was completed on November 20, 2012. An 
informational flyer was created and was advertised in the November, 2012 edition of the Gazette. A 
preliminary one month comparison of the revenue was conducted. The original thirty meters collected 
$572 during the thirty day period before the new meters were installed. The credit card accepting 
meters collected $1300 during the immediate thirty day period after installation. The new meters 
collected $1900 during the second thirty day period. The final thirty day period of the ninety day 
experiment was completed on February 20, 2013 and showed similar increases.  IPS Inc. has also 
agreed to upgrade the meters to a newer model which has a 100% larger display screen; a longer 
battery life of 3-5 years; built-in integration with Pay-by-Cell, IPS Sensor and IPS Smart Collection 
System technologies; and the capability to display advertising and public alerts at no additional cost.  
The recommendation to purchase the new meters based on convenience and increased revenue appears 
on the March 12, 2013 Town Commission meeting agenda (Action Item).  
 
 
33.  Solar Panels and TV Antennas (Dishes) 
 
Current Status:  Solar panels are becoming less expensive to install and more cost effective as 
technology advances.  TV antennas (dishes) are proliferating where some buildings have as many as 
ten facing main streets causing visual clutter and excess wiring.  Both devices are a part of urban life, 
however, guidelines need to be developed.  Therefore this matter was sent to the Planning and Zoning 

Page 51



/Design Review Board for discussion during their January 31, 2013 meeting.  The Board determined 
to take up the issues and Staff is preparing appropriate ordinances for the Board’s review. 
 
 
34.  Regulation of Power Grass Blowers and Disposal of Yard Waste 
 
Current Status:   With the completion of our expanded and upgraded storm sewer system, the need to 
avoid landscapers blowing grass and leaves into the storm sewer has become apparent.  In some cases 
we have already had to clean new storm sewers which became clogged with yard refuse.  We have 
also found residential garbage and large piles of tree cuttings in the gutters which impedes the flow of 
water, blocks driving lanes and creates a visual mess throughout Town.  Staff and the Interim Town 
Attorney are developing an ordinance which will better regulate this process for Town Commission 
consideration in early 2013. 
 
 
35.  Starbucks 
 
Current Status:  Starbucks is coming to the Condotti Men’s Clothing Store location.  It has been 
approved by the Planning and Zoning Board during their January 31, 2013 meeting.  Look to enjoy a 
cup in Fall of 2013!  Thank you to Sergio Castaneda for his long service to Surfside and welcome to 
our first national tenant in a very long time.  
 
 
36.  Beach Erosion 
 
Current Status:  Hurricane Sandy and very high full moon tides and wind have caused significant 
erosion on our beach.  Due to the storm, Surfside lost up to 75 feet of beach (with nearly 25 feet 
returning by natural shift of sand) and was one of the least damaged segments of beach countywide 
Staff has begun work on many fronts to ensure that various agencies with authority and funding 
initiate a renourishment program.  A meeting was held with Miami Dade County staff on December 
20, 2012 and the County has accepted responsibility for coordinating the renourishment. Town Staff 
will be kept updated as Miami Dade County moves forward with any renourishment project.   The 
Town Commission will be kept aware monthly of progress with this matter. 
 
 
37.  Code Compliance Priorities Workshop 
 
Current Status:  The Mayor and Town Commission previously directed the Administration to 
schedule a workshop in April 2013 to address Code Compliance priorities.  At the February 12, 2013, 
Commission meeting the Administration was asked to submit several dates that would be available for 
the workshop.  The following dates in April (April 16th, 17th, or 18th) at 6:00 p.m., were identified for 
the Commission’s consideration (Action Item).   The Administration will move forward with the 

Page 52



Workshop on the date agreed to by the Commission, and is currently working on the agenda for the 
workshop which will be forwarded to the Mayor and Commissioners once completed.  

 
38.  Charter Amendment Implementation 
  
Current Status:  The Town Commission during the February 12, 2013 meeting determined to initiate 
the Charter review process no later than August, 2013.   
 
 
39.  Forty Year Building Certification on Collins and Harding Avenues 
 
Current Status:  As of February 28, 2013, notices have continued to be sent to property Owners 
and/or Condominium Associations. In an effort to educate and inform the community, we have posted 
information regarding the Forty Year Certification regulations, procedures and required 
documentation on the Town website. A log is being created that lists all the properties that have 
reached the 40 year mark and have been sent notice. The log will allow for the Building Department to 
track and monitor progress. 
 
 
40.  Sidewalk Staining to Match Colors 
 
Current Status:  The only remaining section of sidewalk to be completed is Harding Avenue from 
94th Street to 96th Street. This work must be done at night and requires additional time to complete. 
Once Harding Avenue is completed workers will touch up driveway entrances along Collins Avenue. 
 
 
41.  Town Manager Recruitment 
 
Current Status:  This process nears completion with the ranking of candidates by the Town 
Commission February 26, 2013.  Mark Taxis, Assistant Manager of Doral, was ranked first and the 
negotiation of an Employment Agreement with the assistance of Brett Schneider, Outside Labor 
Counsel, is underway (Action Item). 
 
 
42.  Mt. Sinai Bus Route: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status: Staff reviewed the bus rider records kept by Sunny Isles Beach and discovered that 
during a six month period from June 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012 they did not transport any 
Surfside residents to Mt. Sinai. Based upon this information, providing bus service to Mt. Sinai is not 
warranted, however, as per the direction of the Town Commission during the February 12, 2013 
Agenda, contact will be made with the Miami Dade County Special Transportation Service (STS) and 

Page 53



the new Jewish Family Service program to determine what alternatives are available.  A report will be 
made in April, 2013 regarding this item. 
 
 
43.  Outdoor Fitness Equipment: Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 
Current Status: The Parks and Recreation Department was requested to research the possibly of 
installing outdoor fitness equipment at the Community Center. The two possible areas for the 
equipment to be placed would be on the green space area east of the pool deck or on the pool deck. 
Installing the equipment on the green space would reduce area that is used for special events.  Staff 
would have to monitor the green space area more closely to ensure resident use only and there would 
be additional wear and tear on the grass leading to the equipment. The benefits of installing the 
equipment on the green space would be shade provided by the seagrape trees, large green open area 
with little congestion on a daily basis and out of the way from the public.  Installing the equipment on 
the pool deck would eliminate pool deck space for lounge chairs, shade area that is limited and Staff 
would have to supervise the patrons using the equipment (i.e. young children playing on the 
equipment). Staff suggests that a minimum of three different pieces of equipment be considered. This 
would include machines focusing on upper body, core section and legs (lower body).  
 
Staff is still researching the cost estimates, however, it is estimated that each piece of equipment 
would cost in the range of $2,000 - $3,000. This would include the equipment only. It is estimated that 
the total cost for installation and the equipment would be between $8,000 and $11,000 depending on 
the vendor and equipment selected. The warranty on the equipment ranges from 2 years to 10 years. 
The installation would have to be approved by Department of Environmental Protection if the 
equipment is installed in the lawn area east of the bulkhead.  Based on the complexity of this project, 
the funding necessary and the potential for requiring Staff resources to monitor use, it was 
recommended that this project be discussed during the FY 13/14 budget process. The Town 
Commission directed this item to be included for review for funding during the FY 13/14 budget 
process.  Item completed until FY 13/14 Budget process is underway.  
 
 
44.  Plastic Bag Ban 
 
Current Status:  The Town Manager and Interim Town Attorney are reviewing ordinances from 
other communities for this initiative proposed by Peter Glynn during the January 15, 2013 Town 
Commission meeting Good and Welfare discussion.  This is not viewed as a high priority and progress 
will be made as Staff resources allow. 
 
  

Page 54



 
45.  Report on Tracking Development Orders 
 
Current Status: Staff is working with Vice Mayor Michael Karukin to develop a system.  It is our 
goal to initiate the new system as an element of the April 12, 2013 Town Commission meeting 
Agenda. 
 
 
46.  Discussion of Joint Park with City of Miami Beach 
 
Current Status: Initial contact has been made with the Miami Beach Interim City Manager Cathy 
Brooks for this project located south of the Tennis Center and discussions have begun with our Parks 
and Recreation Committee.  A coalition of tennis advocates is beginning to form in the same manner 
as the Dog Park and Community Garden.  There is a long way to go on this concept and it is suspected 
that progress will not occur until a new Miami Beach Manager is named (Attachment 7). 
 
 
47.  Surf Club 
 
Current Status:  Staff and the Interim Town Attorney’s office have been contacted by Fort Capital, 
the developer, to review a possible amendment that would incorporate aesthetic and lowered density 
suggested by architect Richard Meier and Kobi Karp. The combined DRG/DIC meeting on the revised 
proposal was held March 4, 2013.  The item was forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Board for their 
review in late March, 2013.  The date for their meeting has not been finalized due to the Passover 
Holiday. 
 
 
48.  Update Emergency Operational Plan 
 
Current Status:  Town Staff held an initial planning meeting to update the Town’s Emergency 
Operation Plan. The Department Heads were assigned to their areas of responsibility.  Department 
Heads are required to ensure that their personnel have the mandated NIMS training. Emergency plan 
information was collected and provided to the consultant to add to the update. The updated Plan will 
be presented to the Town Commission in April, 2013. 
 
 
49.  Delivery of New Bus 
 
Current Status: The new bus is expected to be delivered to the dealer the first week of March, 2013 
and the “skin” with the Town’s new graphic design will be applied (Attachment 8). The bus will be in 
service by the end of March, 2013 and the existing bus will be held in reserve to avoid the need to 
contract bus service whenever possible. 

Page 55



50. Scholarship Program: Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status: Commissioner Olchyk has volunteered to spearhead the selection of the scholarship 
program committee and selecting two scholarship award winners to the Parks and Recreation 
Committee during the February 11, 2013 meeting. The Parks and Recreation Committee has accepted 
the responsibility of reviewing and determining two overall winners of $1,000 dollars each. The 
number of scholarships and the amount was approved by the Town Commission during the February 
12, 2013 Commission Meeting.  The Parks and Recreation Committee requested that the program be 
advertised by the Town on the website, Gazette and at all Town facilities and sources. This advertising 
process has been completed. The application deadline is April 26, 2013. All qualified applications will 
be reviewed by the Parks and Recreation Committee in May, 2013 and the winners will be presented 
to the Town Commission during the June 2013 Town Commission Meeting.          
 
 
51.  Online Bill Pay: Vice Mayor Michael Karukin 
 
Current Status:  The on-line payment by credit card of the water and sewer and storm water utility 
bills by residential and commercial customers is projected to be completed by the end of March, 2013. 
The Finance Department is currently working with SunGard (the utility billing software application) to 
set up test files with simulated customer accounts to test the process.  This test process includes the 
coordination with SunTrust Merchant Services, the credit card processor, CBOSS and the utility bill 
preparer, Municipal Code Corporation. 
 
 
52.  Street Signs Replacement 
 
Current Status:  This item is deferred until the final costs of the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
are known (Action Item). 
 
 
53.  Website - Citizen Request Management (CRM) 
 
Current Status:  Based on very low usage of the existing feature in the Town’s new website, the 
upgraded CRM will no longer be considered (Action Item). 
 
 
54.  Indian Creek Village Settlement Agreement Update 
 
Current Status:  We have received the first payment in the amount of $100,000 from Indian Creek 
Village.  The original resolution approved by the Surfside Town Commission established the due date 
for the funding as the end of December, 2012.  The schedule for the Indian Creek Village Council did 
not allow approval of the required amendment until the end of February, 2013.  Therefore the Town 

Page 56



Manager extended the date (Action Item).  The remaining $50,000 will be paid when the 
beautification/undergrounding of 91st Street is 50 percent complete. 
 
 
55.  Collins Avenue Sidewalk Utility Box Repairs: Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status:  Per the request of Commissioner Olchyk, a walking survey has been completed and 
all utilities have been requested to make repairs. 
 
 
56.  Possible Mid-Block Access to Abbott Lot 
 
Current Status:    TEDAC Director Duncan Tavares and Town Manager Roger Carlton met with 
Donald Kahn who owns the Subway and the two stores to the north to discuss a new building 
proposed for the site and the potential for access to the Abbott lot.  There will be more to report on this 
during the April 9, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
 
 
57.  Film Permit Study 
 
Current Status:  This project has languished far more than a year.  The item will be scheduled for 
discussion during the April 9, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
 
              
These items have been completed and deleted from the February 2012 Points of Light report 
              

Page 57



Page 58

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1 to POL # 13



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2 to POL # 16



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3 to POL 21



Page 88

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4 to POL 24



Page 89



Page 90

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 5 to POL # 28

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 91

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6 to POL # 30



Page 92



Page 93

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 7 to POL # 46



Page 94

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8 to POL # 49

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 95

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

March, 2013 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – In August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan 
application for an expansion. Staff met with the applicant to discuss the review comments 
and they have resubmitted the plans on January 25, 2013.  Staff held a Development Review 
Group meeting on February 13, 2013. There are still outstanding comments and once these 
comments are addressed, a Development Impact Committee meeting will be scheduled.   The 
Surf Club has submitted a site plan amendment. The amendment includes relocating a 
portion of the cabanas to the north of the property, reducing the length of the southern 
building by approximately 30 feet and changing the overall look of the façade by including 
architect Richard Meier’s signature “see-through” glass design. A joint Development Impact 
Committee/Development Review Group meeting was held March 4, 2013 and the 
amendment will be forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Board for their review on March 
28, 2013. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning calls monthly and questions and 
reviews permit applications.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - Per the Town Manager, IT placed the order 
for a laptop vehicle mount for the Code Compliance Director on January 9, 2013. The 
expected delivery date for the vehicle mount is February 13, 2013. A new Fujitsu scanner 
was ordered for the Building Department and was installed on January 22, 2013. ScanPath 
software was ordered on January 29, 2013 in order to create searchable PDF documents from 
all existing copiers. The ScanPath software will be fully deployed by February 8, 2013.   IT 
has provided cost estimates to the Finance Department for SunGard and Municode to allow 
paying utility bills online and is awaiting approval/direction. IT ordered replacement copiers 
for the Police Department and Town Manager’s office on January 28, 2013. The copiers have 
been installed.  IT ordered a new desktop computer for the Town Attorney’s office which 
arrived on February 14, 2013. As of January 31, 2013, the mail server had been up and 
running for a continuous 205 days, the last downtime was July 11, 2012 for a scheduled 
update.  The IT staff continues to receive approximately 300 support requests via phone and 
email each month.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 
August 15, 2011 in the southern sector of the Town (Phase I). The project involves water 
main/water service replacements, lining or replacement of the gravity sewer mains and sewer 
lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the 
stormwater collection system including three (3) new storm drainage pump stations.  Phase II 
which is the middle area of Town and includes the most complex storm drainage work is 
substantially complete, with work on the private water services remaining and soon to be 
completed.  Phase III construction commenced in August, 2012, and focused initially on the 

Page 99

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



successful completion of all major construction activities on the Byron Avenue corridor north 
of 95th Street, prior to the start of the school year.  Phase III is now substantially complete.  
All of the sewer mains have been lined and the TV crews are completing the post 
construction videos for the Town’s review and approval.  The final lift of asphalt installation 
commenced February 25, 2013.  The paving subcontractor began in the south end of Town 
and will follow the phasing schedule to complete the paving in March 2013.  Work on the 
drainage and sanitary pump stations will be finalized in March 2013.  The public information 
project website continues to be updated frequently and receives 15 to 30 views monthly.   

 

Both Surfside and the Village of Bal Harbour are currently utilizing the newly installed 
Collins Avenue force main with no issues. Surfside staff and consultants are now in the 
process of meeting with Bal Harbour staff and consultants to decide the most cost effective 
method for abandonment of the existing Byron Avenue force main.  A report regarding the 
condition of the existing Byron Avenue force main with recommendations is expected to be 
provided to the Town Commission in late March 2013. 

 

Partial refinancing of the project has been completed to reduce the interest costs and provide 
funding for additional utility main replacements, and other costs within the original scope.  A 
comprehensive status report for the project was provided in the August 14, 2012 Commission 
Agenda package and authority was granted to complete the project within a total budget of 
$23.635 Million.  The goal of the Town Manager is to provide the Town Commission with a 
capstone report for the project before his retirement on April 26, 2013.  

 
Funding Summary –    

Funding Status:                                    Amount                Amount Received             
FDEP Grant                                                 $873,500                              $0      **      

FDEP Grant                                                 $125,000                              $12,500 ** 

FDEP Grant                                                 $100,000                              $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*  $9,312,881                          $4,792,023 ***           

BBC Bond                                                   $859,000                              $787,335               

TOTAL                                                      $11,270,381                          $5,691,858 
*This loan has the potential of $2-$3 Million being forgiven by the State.  This reimbursement 
has been included in the Town’s 2013 Legislative Program. 

*Partial Reimbursement #2 is in process for $2.9MM bringing total requested to $7.7MM 

**Reimbursements currently being processed by FDEP 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 
 

Page 100



4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated into the Draft Traffic Study Report that has been deferred by the Town 
Commission twice and once by the Town Manager with the intent to schedule a separate 
workshop. When authorized by the Town Commission, staff will hold public meetings to 
discuss and receive resident input.  The Town Manager will also utilize this study during his 
discussions with the Village of Bal Harbour regarding the potential mall expansion, and 
discussions with Miami-Dade County regarding additional traffic calming devices and street 
beautification projects. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA is updating the Town’s Emergency Operations Plan 
(EOP).  An EOP Planning Meeting was conducted with the Emergency Operations Center 
team members on Friday, February 8, 2013.  Numerous revisions, policies, and agreements 
have been forwarded to incorporate in the plan.  A complete draft of the Plan will be 
presented to the Town Commission during the April 2013 Agenda.  

 

6. Emergency Seawall Repair at 88th & Carlyle - The drawings have been reviewed and 
permitted by the Town Building and Planning Departments.  Miami Dade County RER 
(Formerly DERM) has completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were 
submitted to the Town and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final 
plans.  The final plans have been submitted for final permits.  The US Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE) permit was obtained in late February 2013.  The South Florida Water 
Management District (SFWMD) and Miami Dade County DERM permits are expected in 
March 2013.  Once these permits are received, the project will be awarded to the lowest cost 
of its three bidders. 

 

7. Town-Owned Seawall Repair - The Plans are currently undergoing 90% Quality Control 
(QC) review. The 90% plans were submitted to the Florida Inland Navigation District 
(FIND) Commissioner Spencer Crowley, III, who represents Miami Dade County on the 
FIND Board.  The project received a favorable response from the Commissioner and we are 
cleared to submit our project for founding requests in April 2013. Simultaneously, while we 
are applying for the FIND funding we will be working on obtaining the required USACE and 
Miami Dade County RER permits. 

 

Page 101



Page 102

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 114



Page 115

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 132



Page 133

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 155

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 181



Page 182

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 183

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION / COMMUNICATION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Financing the proposed conversion of overhead utilities to underground” 

Objective: To present a communication to Commission and Staff to evaluate/consider. 

Consideration:  Financing and/or how Town’s residents will pay for ‘undergrounding’ of utilities. 

Action:  To give *Town Manager(s) and Town Director of Finance to research suggestions / 
recommendations made based upon our discussion and hand-out(s). *incoming (new) 

Approximate Cost: Minimal / None 

Amount of Time this Agenda Item should take: 10 minutes 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 192

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Dear Manager Carlton and Finance Director Nelson,

There exist many questions regarding the financing of this project. Asyou well know, I believe
these questions and answers must eventually be answered in public at a Comm. Meeting.

The Town has listed on page 24 (see attached) of the: 'Town of Surfside, Florida Adopted
Budget 2012 - 2013" the "General Fund Summary FY 12/13" with "Adopted Revenues." Under
that heading ("Adopted Revenues") you will note: "Franchise and UtilityTaxes" with the
associated amount of $1,309,853 - as collected on invoices/bills/statements sent to
residents/consumers/tenants on Harding Ave., etc. at this time. The projected $12.00 (+/-) per
residential household is to be added to their electric bill (we are not sure what will happen to
ATT and Atlantic Broadband - or, at least I am not) if/when project proceeds total amount
collected will obviously be in addition* to the $1,309,853 in FY 12/13. * I understand perhaps
not added to, but a separate line item?

Page 23 -Table 12 of the TischlerBise report (attached) re: "Customer Consumption Charge
Structure" specifies three "Blocks" of use (consumption) Block 1, Block2 and Block3 (three
tiers) which indicates that Block One pays the least per unit (of water) as they consume the
least... while Block Three pays the most per unit as they consume the most. This was done to:
"cut back on wasteful water (their) consumption." Dowe want to encourage cutting back on
wasteful electric power consumption? Aswe did with water consumption.

Please note (attached) that the Franchise Fee & Utility/Tax/Charge goes up and down or is 'tied'
to the amount of electricity used or what FPL calls "Electric Service Amount" (see attached
Exhibit A). Simply, the more you use the more you pay- a progressive tax/charge. Thisalso
appears to be the case with AT&T, Atlantic Broadband, fees/charges/taxes etc. Please see
attached Exhibit A

Perhaps Ishould attend the FPSC (Florida PublicService Commission) meeting Mr. Carlton
spoke of regarding addressing these issues I have raised?

Joe Graubart, Commissioner

Attachments

Page 193



General Fund Summary
FY 12/13

FY 11/12 Estimated Millage Rate: 5.5000

Estimated Total Revenues 10,618,606
Estimated Expenditures &Encumbrances (10,197,251)
Estimated FY 11/12 Year End Difference 421,355

Projected Unassigned Fund Balance

Audited Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2011 1,958,783
Estimated FY 11/12 Year End Difference 421,355
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2012
Use of Fund Balance FY 12/13
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2013

FY 12/13 Budget Summary Millage Rate: 5.3000

Adopted Revenues
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 10/1/2012 2,380,138
Real and Personal Property Taxes 5,348,249
Sales and Use Taxes 476,239

v j. Franchise and Utility Taxes 1,309,853
7 Permits/Licenses/Inspections 1,349,700

Intergovernmental Revenues 529,380
Services Revenues 269,705
Fines and Forefeitures 546,091
Miscellaneous Revenues 396,010
Total Revenue 12,605,365

Adopted Expenditures
Personnel Costs 7,119,921
Operating Items 3,088,806
Capital Outlay 15,000
Debt Service 0
Non-Operating Expenses 1,500
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2013 2,380,138
Total Expenditures 12,605,365

Note: There is an additional $2 million in assigned reserves for
hurricaine recovery in the General Fund

24

2,380,138
0

2,380,138

Page 194



s •J PY

concessions ueiwcen mi. v^...—, -__,—

leading objectives of the Town.

Overview of Existing Rate Structure
The Town has one water rate structure for its consumption charges: a uniform block rate structure.

Regardless of consumption amounts (above a minimum allotment per meter size), the rate per unit of
water (1,000 gallons) is consistent. There are some merits to this approach such as some degree of

Town of Surfside, Florida 20

Page 195



certainty to a customer bill as well as a moderate incentive to conserve water. However, a more

effective conservation pricing structure utilizes an inverted block, or inclining block, approach. This

structure increases the marginal price of a unit of water above certain thresholds. Figure 8 provides an

overview of the two rate structures.

Figure 8: Consumption Charge Approaches

PerUnit

Cost

PerUnit

Cost

UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE

Thecost per unit ofconsumption under a uniform rate

structure does not increase or decrease with

additional units of consumption

Usage -•
INVERTED BLOCK RATE STRUCTURE <^Z

The cost per unit of consumption under a inverted block

rate structure increases with additional units of

consumption

Usage

The former water rate structure included two components: a bi-monthly allotment of water use based

on a customer's meter size and a consumption charge of $3.54 per 1,000 gallons of water use. As

discussed above, the consumption rate is the same rate regardless of customer class and does not

increase or decrease with amount of water use. The bi-monthly charge includes minimum water

amounts depending on meter size. For example, a customer with a 5/8 inch water meter is allotted

12,000 gallons of water use on a bi-monthly basis.This allotment is included in the fixed base charge. Ifa
5/8 inch meter customer uses no water up to 12,000 gallons during a billing period, the corresponding

base charge is the same amount (currently $42.48 for a 5/8 inch meter customer). If a customer

consumes water above the allotted amount, the water bill is calculated using the consumption charge of

$3.54 per 1,000 gallons times the amount of water.

For this analysis, for this analysis the Town eliminated the minimum allotment approach and adopted a

cost-based approach including a fixed meter charge based on a customer's meter size and a variable

rate for water consumed on a 1,000-gallon basis. We have two reasons for this modification:

• Customer Equity. We believe the current rate system to be inequitable to a group of customers
who use less water than the allotted amounts. The current rate structure penalizes efficient
customers and customers that use less water due to being a smaller customer (by way of small
family size, small business, etc.). An efficient or small customer will typically use less than 12,000
gallons in a two-month period. In fact, Town billing records for the past year indicate that
approximately 34 percent of all water customers use less than 12,000 gallons in a bi-monthly
period. Whether they use 1,000 gallons or 11,000 gallons, they are still billed at the 12,000-
gallon amount, or $42.48.

Town of Surfside, Florida 21

Page 196



• Revenue Stability and Cost-of Service-Based. Every utility has certain costs that must be funded
regardless of water consumption amounts. These costs are fixed and typically do not fluctuate.
If a customer does not use any water during a billing period, there are stil! costs associated for
past use and future service availability. These items include but are not limited to capital
replacement for past use, maintenance of assets to provide water in the future, debt service,
and customer service. A fixed charge system without minimum water allotments ensures the
utility's fixed costs will still be met while creating a more equitable billing system.

Table 10 below presents the recently adopted and suggested future fixed base charges by meter size in

a monthly format. The fixed charges are calculated using a meter equivalent approach with the 5/8 inch

meter as the baseline meter size in the analysis. As a meter size increases, the hydraulic capacity also

increases thus allowing the customer to draw greater amounts of water when needed. With this greater

ability to draw water, there is a corresponding increase in costs. Therefore, larger meters will have
larger fixed charges associated with them. This approach is a standard in the water rate-making

industry. Table 11 presents the meter equivalency approach and corresponding meter ratios. To ensure

clarification, the base charges for FY 2010/11 through FY 2014/15 do not include minimum water

amounts.

Table 10: Fixed Monthly Base Charges by Meter Size (Adopted and Suggested per Prior Analysis)

Meter Size

5/8"

1"

1 1/2"

2"

3"

4"

6"

Sources: Town of Surfside; TischlerBise.

Adopted FY Forecast FY Forecast FY Forecast FY Forecast FY
10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

13.90 $ 14.60 $ 15.33 S 15.94 $ 16.58

20.22 21.24 22.30 23.19 24.12

30.76 32.30 33.91 35.27 36.68

43.40 45.57 47.85 49.76 51.75

72.90 76.54 80.37 83.58 86.92

115.03 120.78 126.82 131.90 137.17

220.37 231.39 242.96 252.68 262.79

346.78 364.12 382.33 397.62 413.53

Table 11: Meter Equivalency Ratios

Meter Size GPM Meter Ratio

5/8" 20 1.00

1" 50 2.50

1 1/2" 100 5.00

2" 160 8.00

3" 300 15.00

4" 500 25.00

6" 1,000 50.00

8" 1,600 80.00

Sources: AWWA M-5 Manual; Town of Surfside;

TischlerBise.

Town of Surfside, Florida 22

Page 197



For the variable consumption charge analysis, we present two options: 1) maintain the uniform rate
approach regardless of customer class and consumption amounts, and 2) an inclining block rate
structure for residential customers and a uniform block structure for all other customer classes

(apartments, commercial and place of worship).

The inclining block approach is one that sends a price signal to excessive water users to cut back on their
wasteful water consumption. Very efficient or low water users would be rewarded with a lower rate per
1,000 gallons compared to the current uniform rate. We applied the inclining block method to the
residential customers only for two reasons: 1) there is less variation in residential water use between
each customer compared to other customer classes and therefore average use figures easily apply to all
residential customers, and 2) industry experience demonstrates that residential properties, particularly
single-family detached residential customers, are most able to cut back on excessive use, and even
discretionary use. Therefore, we recommend that the Town consider adoption of the inclining block
approach to achieve conservation goals. Table 12 shows theconservation-oriented rate structure for the
Single-family Residential (1 to 4 units) customer consumption charge and the uniform block rate for all
other customers. For clarification, the FY 10/11 rates were adopted by the Town Commission in October
2010 while the FY 11/12 through FY 14/15 rates are suggested per the prior rate analysis.

Table 12: Customer Consumption Charge Structure

Description FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15

Ftete per 1,000 gal _^_^__^_

Single-Family Residential (1-4 units)

Block 1 (0 - 6,000 gal/month) $

Block 2 (6,001 - 12,000 gal/month) $

Block 3 (above 12,000 gal/month) $

All Other Customers

Uniform Rate $ 3.67 $ 3.85 $ 4.05 $ 4.21 $ 4.38

Sources: Town of Surfside; TischlerBise.

2.97 $ 3.12 $ 3.27 $ 3.40 S 3.54

3.56 S 3.74 $ 3.93 $ 4.09 $ 4.25

5.94 $ 6.24 $ 6.55 $ 6.81 $ 7.08

Impact of Revenue Increase
In Fiscal Year 2010/11, the approved 18% increase in recommended revenue does not directly correlate
to a 18% increase in all water rates. The cost of service analysis and, in Single-family Residential's case,

the restructuring of the consumption blocks dictate the actual adjustments to the rates. Figure 9
presents bi-monthly water charges for Single-family Residential customers with a 5/8 inch meter at
various consumption levels utilizing the adopted FY 10/11 rates. Because of the inclining block rate
structure, customers with low water use will see a decrease in their water bills while high use customers

will experience greater monthly water bills.

Town of Surfside, Florida 23

Page 198



Figure 9: Customer Billing Analysis: Adopted FY 10/11 Rates

$160.00

$140.00

$120.00

$100.00

£ $80.00

I

$60.00

$40.00

$20.00

2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000 16,000 20,000 24,000 30,000

Bl-Monthly Water Use

I FY09/10 Rate

I Adopted FY10/11 Rate

Figure 10 shows a use analysis of Single-family Residential customers at various water use levels.

Figure 10: Customer Monthly Consumption Charge Analysis

J5 a

30.0%

25.0%

« 20.

O
G

3

10.0%

5.0%

0.0% -1

0-3.000 gallons 3,001 - 6,000 gallons 6,001 - 9,000 gallons

Monthly Water Use

Town of Surfside, Florida

9,001 t gallons

24

Page 199



♦Comm. Graubart's Exhibit "A"

FPL Residential Surfside Customer

Electric Service Franchise Charge Utility Tax Total Surfside Amount

Amount*

$64.70 $3.82 + $5.20 = $9.02 (Lowest Bill)

♦Note: Total Bill Amount: $75.38

$245.63 $14.49 + $18.65 = $33.14 (Highest Bill)

♦Note: Total Bill Amount: $285.07

Explanation(s) and Additional Info:

> Electric Service Amount + ALL taxes/charges, etc. = Total Amount

> FPL "Fuel and Non-Fuel Charges" are progressive as are the Franchise Charge and Utility
Tax (See above and below);

FUEL:

"First" l,000kWh at $0.027890 (and) "Over" l,000kWh at $0.037890
NON-FUEL:

"First" l,000kWh at $0.056610 (and) "Over" l,000kWh at $0.066610
Other Utilities:

Atlantic Broadband: "Local Cable Communications Service Tax" - $5.29

AT &T: (wired) "Florida Local Communications Tax" - $2.62
AT &T: (wireless) "City Local Communications Tax" - $3.52

Synopsis:

FPL - $9.02+$33.14 =$42.16 / 2 = $21.08 average +/-
AT &T- $2.62 + $3.52 = $6.14 +/-
Atlantic Broadband - $5.29 +/-

Total $32.51 monthly +/-

Note: Does not include anyfees/taxes/charges forWater/Sewer/Storm Water, Alarm Systems
(if any), Satellite TV, etc.

♦This all needsto be reviewed, scrutinized - checked foraccuracy byour Finance Director.
March 2, 2013

Page 200



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Severance / Compensation” 

Objective:  To determine a fair, just and reasonable severance / compensation policy.   

 

Consideration:  Prepare a severance / compensation plan that is more like those found in 
the private sector. 

 

Action: I am asking the Town Commission to give direction to the Town’s Legal 
Department to research severance / compensation in both the private and public sectors. 

Approximate Cost: None/Minimal 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 201

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 202

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 203

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J


	2A - Klahr Variance
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - POL
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Minutes
	3G - Reso Opposing the Transportation Bill
	3H - Reso Proclaiming Dr. Bernstein Day
	3I - Reso to Ban Texting While Driving
	4B1 - Ordinance - Corner Clearance 
	4B2 - Ordinance - Outdoor Dining
	5A - IPS Parking Meter Agreement
	5B - Bus Shelters
	5C - Attorney/Client Conflict Disclosures and Waiver
	5D - Consultant Competitive Negotiation
	9A - Conflict of Interest
	9B - Full Time Nurse in Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center
	9C - Traffic Study
	9E - Financing the proposed Conversion of Overhead Utilities to Underground
	9F - Severance/Compensation
	9G - Town Calendar
	9H - Town Manager Short Term Priorities
	9J - Approval of Any Donation Over $850



